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STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
CIN: L67190MH1991PLC064425 

  
                                              Regd. Off.: Kamer Building, 31, 
         5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, 
    Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, 
     Mumbai – 400001. 
     Ph. No.: 022-2206 1606 
     Email Id: sellaidspublicaion@yahoo.in      
                                              NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the members of Company will 
be held on Friday, 28th September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. at the Merchant Chamber, Basement, Opp. Patkar Hall, 
New Marine Lines, Churchgate, Mumbai‐400020 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To  receive,  consider  and  adopt  the  audited  Financial  Statements  (including  consolidated  Financial 

Statement)  of  the  Company  for  the  year  ended  31st March,  2018  and  the  reports  of  the  Board  of 
Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Bhavesh Bafna (DIN: 02402307), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re‐appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Appointment of Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar (DIN: 08064234) as an Independent Director of the Company 
not liable to retire by rotation  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:‐ 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule IV and all 
other  applicable  provisions  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re‐enactment thereof 
for  the  time  being  in  force),   Ms.  Runali M.  Sagvekar  (DIN  ‐  08064234), who was  appointed  as  an 
Additional and Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on recommendation of 
Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee,  with  effect  from  13th  February  2018,  pursuant  to 
provisions of Section 161(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of  the Company 
and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom the Company 
has  received  a  notice  in  writing  under  Section  160  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  from  a member 
proposing her candidature  for  the office of Director, be and  is hereby appointed as an  Independent 
Director  of  the  Company,  not  liable  to  retire  by  rotation  and  to  hold  office  for  a  term  of  five 
consecutive years upto 12th February, 2023.” 

 

 



4. To re‐appoint Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap (DIN: 02168204), as an Independent Director.  

  To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014  (including  any  statutory  modification(s)  or  re‐enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force), Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap (DIN: 02168204), who was appointed as 
an Independent Director and who holds office as an Independent Director up to 31st March, 2019 and, 
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of  independence under Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under 
Section 160 of  the Companies Act, 2013  from a member proposing his candidature  for  the office of 
Director and being eligible, be and is hereby re‐appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, 
not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years, i.e. up 
to 31st March, 2024.” 
                                                                          BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, 
                                 STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD. 
 
                   
 
Place: Mumbai                                           (MANGALA RATHOD)  
Date:  14th August, 2018                                             WHOLE‐TIME DIRECTOR 
                                   DIN: 02170580 
     
NOTES: 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL  INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF  THE COMPANY.    THE  PROXY  IN ORDER  TO BE VALID AND 
EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DELIVERED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT  LESS THAN 
FORTY‐EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.   

2. As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under, a person can 
act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more 
than  ten  percent  of  the  total  share  capital  of  the  Company  carrying  voting  rights.  A member 
holding more than 10%  (ten percent) of total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights 
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person 
or shareholder 

3. Members/Proxies  should  bring  the  enclosed  Attendance  Slip  duly  filled  in,  for  attending  the 
meeting and  the proxy holder  should prove his  identity at  the  time of attending  the meeting. A 
Proxy Form which does not state the name of the Proxy shall be considered as invalid. 



4. Corporate members  intending to send their authorised representative to attend the Meeting are 
requested  to  send  to  the  Company  a  certified  copy  of  the  Board  Resolution  authorizing  their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote. 

6. Individual Shareholders can avail of the facility of nomination.  The nominee shall be the person in 
whom all rights of transfer and/or amount payable in respect of the shares shall vest in the event of 
the death of the share holder(s).  A minor can be a nominee provided the name of the guardian is 
given  in  the  Nomination  Form.    The  facility  of  nomination  is  not  available  to  non‐individual 
shareholders such as Bodies Corporate, Kartas of Hindu Undivided Families, Societies, Trusts and 
holders of Power of Attorney.  For further details, please contact the Company’s registered office. 

7. Members are requested to: 
(a) intimate to the Company’s registered office or to RTA, changes, if any, in their respective addresses 

along with Pin Code Number at an early date: 
(b) Quote Folio Numbers in all their correspondence: 
(c) Consolidate holdings in to one folio in case of multiplicity of Folios with names in identical orders. 

8. Queries on accounts and operations of the Company, if any, may please be sent to the Company at 
least seven days  in advance of the meeting so that the answers may be made readily available at 
the Meeting. 

9. With  the aim of curbing  fraud and manipulation  risk  in physical  transfer of securities, SEBI has 
notified  the  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  (Fourth  Amendment) 
Regulations,  2018  on  8th  June,  2018  to  permit  transfer  of  listed  securities  only  in  the 
dematerialized  form with a depository  from 5th December, 2018.  In view of the above and the 
inherent benefits of holding shares in electronic form, we urge the shareholders holding shares in 
physical form to opt for dematerialization. Shareholders can contact the Company’s Registrar and 
Transfer Agents, M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited for assistance in this regard. 

10. The  relevant Explanatory Statements pursuant  to Section 102(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013,  in 
respect of  item 3 & 4 of  the Notice  as  set out  above,  is  annexed hereto  and  forms part of  the 
Notice. 

11. The Register of Members and  the Share Transfer Books of  the Company will  remain closed  from 
Friday 21st September, 2018 to Friday, 28th September, 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose 
of Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

12. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies  (Management and 



Administration)  Rules,  2015  and  Regulation  44  of  the  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer e‐voting facility as an alternative 
mode of voting which will enable the members to cast their vote electronically. The members may 
cast  their vote using an electronic voting system  from a place other  than  the venue of  the AGM 
(“remote  e‐voting”).  Necessary  arrangements  have  been  made  by  the  Company  with  Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate e‐voting. 

The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 
attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e‐voting shall be able to exercise their 
right at the AGM. The members who have cast their vote by remote e‐voting prior to the AGM may 
also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The instructions for members for remote e‐voting are as under: 
(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 25th September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. IST and ends on Thursday, 

27th September, 2018 at 5.00 p.m.  IST. During  this period  shareholders of  the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut‐off date (record date) Friday, 
21st September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e‐voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who  have  already  voted  prior  to  the meeting  date would  not  be  entitled  to  vote  at  the 

meeting venue. 
 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e‐voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

(iv) Click on “Shareholders” tab to cast your votes. 
 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  
 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

  For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN  Enter your 10 digit alpha‐numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members  who  have  not  updated  their  PAN  with  the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 



letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 

PAN field. 

• In  case  the  sequence  number  is  less  than  8  digits  enter  the 

applicable  number  of  0’s  before  the  number  after  the  first  two 

characters  of  the  name  in  CAPITAL  letters.  Eg.  If  your  name  is 

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in 

the PAN field. 

Dividend Bk Details 

OR 

Date of Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 

please  enter  the member  id  /  folio number  in  the Dividend Bank 

details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(x) Members holding shares  in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required 

to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to 

vote, provided  that company opts  for e‐voting  through CDSL platform.  It  is strongly  recommended not  to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(xi) For Members holding shares  in physical form, the details can be used only for e‐voting on the resolutions 

contained in this Notice. 

 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant ‘Stellant Securities (India) Ltd.’ on which you choose to vote. 

 
(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 

option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 

accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 



(xviii) If  a  demat  account  holder  has  forgotten  the  login  password  then  Enter  the  User  ID  and  the  image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 
(xix) Shareholders  can  also  cast  their  vote using  CDSL’s mobile  app m‐Voting  available  for  android 

based  mobiles.  The  m‐Voting  app  can  be  downloaded  from  Google  Play  Store.  iPhone  and 

Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store 

respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your 

mobile. 
 

(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

• Non‐Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on 

to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

• A  scanned  copy of  the Registration  Form bearing  the  stamp and  sign of  the entity  should be emailed  to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the  login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin  login and password. 

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The  list  of  accounts  linked  in  the  login  should  be  emailed  to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  and  on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have  issued  in favour of 

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xxi) In case you have any queries or  issues  regarding e‐voting, you may  refer  the Frequently Asked Questions 
(“FAQs”) and e‐voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email  to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

13. Once  the  vote  on  a  resolution  is  cast  by  the  shareholder  through  remote  e‐voting,  the          
shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

14. The voting  right of  the  shareholders  shall be  in proportion  to  their  shares  in  the paid up equity 
capital of the Company as on the cut‐off date. 

15. A copy of this notice is placed on the website of the Company and the website of CDSL. 

16. Mrs. Jayshree A. Lalpuria, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 7109) has 
been appointed as scrutinizer for conducting the e‐voting in fair and transparent manner. 

17. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of the voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the 
meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e‐voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later than 3 days of the conclusion 
of AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer Report of the total votes cast in favour or against , if any, to the 
Chairman or a person authorised by the chairman  in writing, who shall countersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. 



18. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website ‐ 
www.stellantsecurities.com and the website of CDSL within two days of passing the resolutions at 
the AGM of the Company and communicated to BSE Ltd.     

 
 
 
 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, 
                                STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD. 
   
                 
Place: Mumbai                                           (MANGALA RATHOD)  
Date:  14th August, 2018                                                      WHOLE‐TIME DIRECTOR 
                                   DIN: 02170580 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
 

The following Explanatory Statements, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013  (“Act”), 
set out all material  facts relating to the business mentioned at  Item No.3 & 4 of the accompanying 
Notice dated 14th August, 2018: 

 
Item no: 3 
On  the  recommendation of  the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,  the Board of Directors of 
the Company had appointed, Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar as an Additional Director and also an Independent 
Director, of the Company not  liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 years  i.e. from 13th February, 
2018  to 12th February, 2023,  subject  to approval of  the Members. Pursuant  to Section 161(1) of  the 
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) and Article 89 of Articles of Association of 
the Company she holds office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. A notice in writing 
under Section 160 of the Act, has been received from a member signifying her candidature for the office 
of Independent Director of the Company.           Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar is not disqualified from being 
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as a Director.  
 
Section 149 of the Act  inter alia stipulates the criteria of  independence should a company propose to 
appoint an Independent Director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an Independent Director can 
hold office for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board and she shall not be included in the 
total number of Directors for retirement by rotation. As per Section 150(2) of the Act, the appointment 
of Independent Director shall be approved by the members at the general meeting.     
 
The Company has  received a declaration  from Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar  that  she meets  the criteria of 
Independence as prescribed both under sub‐section (6) of Section 149 of the Act.  
 
In  the opinion of  the Board, Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar  fulfills  the conditions  for her appointment as an 
Independent Director as specified in the Act and is independent of management. 
 
Keeping in view her expertise and knowledge, the Board considers that her continued association would 
be of  immense benefit  to  the Company and hence,  it  is desirable  to appoint her as  the  Independent 
Director of the Company for the term of 5(five) years, not liable to retire by rotation. 
 
Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar setting out the terms and conditions 
is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business 
hours on any working day. 
 
Apart  from Ms. Runali M.  Sagvekar,  none  of  the  other Directors  /  Key Managerial  Personnel  of  the 
Company  /  their  relatives  are  in  any way,  concerned  or  interested,  financially  or  otherwise,  in  the 
resolution except to the extent of their shareholding. 
 
The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at  Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the 
shareholders. 
 
 



Details of Runali M. Sagvekar are provided in the “Annexure” to this Notice. 
 
Item no: 4 
Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap (DIN: 02168204) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, vide resolution passed by the members at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 27th September, 2014 and he holds office as an Independent Director of the 
Company up to 31st March, 2019 (“first term”).  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
an  Independent Director  shall hold office  for a  term up  to  five consecutive years on  the Board of a 
Company, and shall be eligible for re‐appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company 
and disclosure of such appointment in Board’s report. 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee  (NRC) of  the Board of Directors, on  the basis of  the 
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors, has recommended re‐appointment of Mr. 
Deepak Anand Jagtap, as Independent Director for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company from 1st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2024.  

 
The  Board,  based  on  the  performance  evaluation  and  as  per  the  recommendation  of  the  NRC, 
considers that given his background and experience and contributions made by him during his tenure, 
the continued association of Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap, would be beneficial to the Company and  it  is 
desirable  to continue  to avail his services as  Independent Director. Accordingly,  it  is proposed  to  re‐
appoint Mr. Deepak Anand  Jagtap, as  Independent Director of  the Company, not  liable  to  retire by 
rotation, for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.  

 
Mr. Deepak Anand  Jagtap,  is not disqualified  from being appointed as a Director  in  terms of Section 
164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.  

 
 The Company has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of 
Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap for the office of Independent Director of the Company.  

 
The Company has also received declaration from Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap that he meets the criteria 
of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Act.  

 
In  the  opinion  of  the  Board,  Mr.  Deepak  Anand  Jagtap,  fulfil  the  conditions  for  appointment  as 
Independent  Directors  as  specified  in  the  Act.  Mr.  Deepak  Anand  Jagtap  is  independent  of  the 
management.  

 
  Details of Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap, is provided in the “Annexure” to this Notice.  
  
Copy of draft letter of appointment of Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap, setting out the terms and conditions 
of appointment is available for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company. 

 
Mr. Deepak Anand Jagtap, is interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice with regard 
to  his  re‐appointment.  Save  and  except  the  above,  none  of  the  other  Directors  /  Key Managerial 



Personnel  of  the  Company  /  their  relatives  are,  in  any way,  concerned  or  interested,  financially  or 
otherwise, in the resolution.  
 
The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at  Item No. 4 of  the Notice  for approval by the 
members. 

   
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, 

                                STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD. 
   
                 
Place: Mumbai                                           (MANGALA RATHOD)  
Date:  14th August, 2018                                                      WHOLE‐TIME DIRECTOR 

                  DIN: 02170580 



 
Disclosure relating to Directors seeking appointment/re‐appointment pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) 
of SEBI  (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of  the 
Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings: 
 

Particulars  Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  Ms. Runali M. 
Sagvekar 

Mr. Deepak Jagtap 

Age 36 yrs  21 yrs  47 yrs 
Qualification B.Com. Bachelor in Business 

Management 
 

B.Com. 

Experience Stock Market Trading 
Operations & Client 
Acquisition 

Day to day 
administration of the 
Company 

More than 20 yrs of 
experience in Stock 
Market  

Terms & Conditions of 
appointment/                
re-appointment 

Re-appointment as 
Director liable to retire 
by rotation 

Regularization and 
appointment as 
Director liable to retire 
by rotation 

Re-appointment as 
Independent Director 
for second term of 5 
years from 1st April 
2019 to 31st March, 
2024 

Remuneration to be 
paid 

Nil  Nil  Nil 

Remuneration last 
drawn 

Nil  Nil  Nil 

Date of first 
appointment on Board 

10.11.2008  13.02.2018  15.04.2008 

Shareholding in the 
Company 

Nil  Nil  Nil 

Relationship with other 
Directors/Manager/Key 
Managerial Personnel 

Nil  Nil  Nil 

Number of Board 
Meetings attended 
during 2017-18 

5  1  5 

List of Companies in 
which outside 
Directorships held as 
on 31st March, 2018 

Stellant Stock Broking 
Private Limited 

Nil  Nil 

Chairman / Member of 
the Committees of 
other Companies on 
which he / she is a 
Director as on 31st  
March, 2018 

Nil  Nil  Nil 

 
 

 



 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
To the Members,   
Your Directors hereby present their Twenty Seventh Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for the 
year ended 31st March, 2018. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS:     
(Amount in Rupees)

  Year ended 
31‐03‐2018 

Year ended 
31‐03‐2017 

Sales and Other Income  95,16,243 4,91,95,004
Profit before Depreciation and Tax  (12,02,125) 2,19,786
Less: Depreciation  ‐‐‐‐‐ ‐‐‐‐

Profit/(Loss) before Tax  (12,02,125) 2,19,786
Less: Provision for Taxation  ‐‐‐ (38,500)
Profit/(Loss) After Tax  (12,02,125) 1,81,286
Balance Brought Forward  (3,28,49,077) (3,30,30,363)
Reduction during the year  2,96,19,210 ‐
Balance carried over    (44,31,992) (3,28,49,077)
 

 
OPERATIONS & STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY 
During  the current year of operation, your Company has  registered  total  revenue of Rs. 95,16,243/‐ 
(including Rs. 53,153/ other income‐), as compared to Rs. 4,91,95,004/‐ in the previous financial year. 
Your Company has  incurred a  loss of Rs. 12,02,125/‐ as compared  to profit after  tax of Rs. 1,81,286 
earned in the previous financial year. 
 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
During the financial year 2017‐18, Company has not changed  its nature of business and continues to 
carry on the same line of business activity. 
 
CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
 
The Company has “Stellant Stock Broking Private Limited” as a wholly owned Subsidiary Company as at 
the end of financial year ended March 31st March, 2018. The audited financial statement of subsidiary 
Company  is available  for  inspection during business hours at  the Registered Office of  the Company. 
Any  member,  who  is  interested  in  obtaining  a  copy  of  audited  financial  statement  of  subsidiary 
Company, may write to the Registered Office of the Company. The salient feature of performance of 
the Subsidiary Company as on March 31st, 2018 in Form AOC‐ 1 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure ‐ I’.  
 
 
 



DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES 
During  the  financial  year,  no  Company  became  or  ceased  to  be  the  Subsidiary,  Joint  Venture  or 
Associate Company. 
 
DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
In view of accumulated  losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year 2017‐18, 
and no amount has been transferred to any Reserve during the year 2017‐18. 
 
DEPOSIT 
During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits within 
the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF 
FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT 
There  is no occurrence of material change and commitment made between  the end of  the  financial 
year and date of this report which has affected the financial position of the company.  
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
The  changes  that  had  occurred  in  the  composition  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  Key Managerial 
Personnel are as follows: 
 
1.  Mr. Bhavesh Bafna (DIN: 02402307), Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself  for re‐appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting who  is not disqualified 
for being re‐appointed in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
2.   Mrs.  Nilima  Raul  (DIN:  02137638),  resigned  as  the  Independent  Director  of  the  Company with 

effect from 13th February, 2018. 
 
3.   Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar (DIN: 08064234) was appointed as an Additional and Independent Director 

of the Company by the Board, not  liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 years  i.e. from 13th 
February, 2018 to 12th February, 2023, subject to approval of the Members.  As per the provisions 
of  the Companies Act 2013, Ms. Runali M. Sagvekar holds office  till  the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for appointment as Director. The Board recommends her 
appointment as Independent Director.   

 
4.   The  terms of  office  of Mr. Deepak Anand  Jagtap  (DIN:  02168204),  as  Independent Director will 

expire  on  31st  March,  2019.  The  Board  of  Directors  on  recommendation  of  Nomination  and 
Remuneration  Committee  has  recommended  re‐appointment  of  Mr.  Deepak  Anand  Jagtap  as 
Independent Director of the Company for second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the expiry of 
their current term of office.     

 
No other Director or Key Managerial Personnel has been  appointed,  resigned or  retired during  the 
year. 
 
 



 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
The  Company  has  received  declarations  from  both  the  Independent  Directors  of  the  Company 
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the applicable provision of 
section 149(6) of the Act.  
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The  details  forming  part  of  the  extract  of  Annual  Return  in  Form MGT‐9  is  annexed  herewith  as 
“Annexure ‐ II”. 
 
MEETINGS 
During the year, five meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were convened and held. The 
details of date of meetings and the attendance of each director at the Board Meetings and Committees 
are annexed herewith as “Annexure ‐ III”. The  intervening gap between the meetings was within the 
period prescribed under  the Companies Act,  2013  and  the  Secretarial  Standard on Board Meetings 
issued by ICSI. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the 
best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

and that there were no material departures; 
 

(ii)   the  directors  had  selected  such  accounting  policies  and  applied  them  consistently  and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for 
the period; 

 
(iii)  the directors had  taken proper and  sufficient care  for  the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
(iv)   the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 
 (v)  the proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate 

and operating effectively. 
 
(vi)   the  directors  have  devised  proper  systems  to  ensure  compliance  with  the  provisions  of  all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The  provision  of  Section  135  pertaining  to  Corporate  Social  Responsibility  is  not  applicable  to  the 
Company for the financial year 2017‐18. 
 



AUDIT COMMITTEE AND NOMINATION & REMUNARATION COMMITTEE 
The  Audit  Committee  of  the  Company  is  constituted  in  accordance  with  Section  177(2)  of  the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows: 
 

Name of the Director  Status

*Mrs. Nilima Raul   Chairperson

Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  Member

Mr. Deepak Jagtap  Member

**Ms. Runali Sagvekar  Member
 

 
*Mrs.  Nilima  Raul  resigned  as  the  Independent  Director  of  the  Company  with  effect  from  13th 
February, 2018. 
 
**Ms. Runali Sagvekar was appointed as  the member of  the Committee of  the Company with effect 
from 13th February, 2018. 

 
The Board has, on  the  recommendation of  the Nomination and Remuneration Committee  framed a 
policy  for  selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and  their  remuneration. The 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy is annexed herewith as “Annexure‐IV”. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
During  the year,  the Company has not given any  loans or guarantee or provided any security  to any 
persons or body corporate within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Since the 
principal business of the Company  is acquisition of securities, provisions of Section 186 pertaining to 
the investments made by Company are not applicable.  
 
RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS 
During the year, Company has not entered into any transaction referred to in sub‐section (1) of section 
188  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  read with  Rule  15  of  the  Companies  (Meetings  of  Board  and  its 
powers) Rules, 2014 with related parties.   
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND 
OUTGO  
The  information relating to energy conservation, technology absorption and research & development 
pursuant  to  Section  134(3)(m)  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  read with  Rule  8(3)  of  the  Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows: 
A. Conservation of Energy: 

i.Steps  taken  or  impact  on  conservation  of  energy:  Since  the  Company  is  not  carrying  out  any 
manufacturing  activities,  it  is  not  energy  intensive.  Adequate  measures  have  been  taken  to 
conserve the energy utilized. 

ii.Steps  taken  by  the  Company  for  utilizing  alternate  sources  of  energy:  The  Company  has  not 
utilized any alternate source of energy during the year. 



iii.Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL 
B. Technology absorption:  

i.Efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL 
ii.Benefits  derived  like  product  improvement,  cost  reduction,  product  development  or  import 
substitution: Nil 

iii.Imported technology  (imported during the  last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year): 
a) Details of technology imported ‐ No technology was imported. 
b) Year of import ‐ Not Applicable 
 c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed‐ Not Applicable 
 d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof ‐ Not 

Applicable 
iv.Expenditure incurred on Research and Development – Not Applicable 

 
C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:  

During the year 2017‐18, there have been no foreign exchange earnings or outgo. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
Your company has been regularly assessing  the risk and ensures  that  the risk mitigation plans are  in 
place. 

 
FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION  
The  Company  has  devised  a  Policy  for  performance  evaluation  of  Independent  Directors,  Board, 
Committees  and other  individual Directors which  include  criteria  for performance evaluation of  the 
non–executive directors and executive directors. 
On  the basis of  the Policy  for performance evaluation of  Independent Directors, Board, Committees 
and  other  individual  Directors,  a  process  of  evaluation  was  followed  by  the  Board  for  its  own 
performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. 
At  a  separate  meeting  of  independent  Directors,  performance  of  non‐independent  directors, 
performance of  the Board as a whole and performance of  the Chairman was evaluated,  taking  into 
account the views of executive directors and non‐executive directors. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
 There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would  impact the 
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.  
 
 

  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
Your Company has  Internal Control  system  to ensure an effective  internal control environment  that 
provides assurance on  the efficiency of  conducting business,  including adherence  to  the Company’s 
policies, the safe guarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of Accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 
 



DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. 
 
Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases reported pursuant to the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism to deal with the  instances of fraud and mismanagement,  if any. 
The Vigil Mechanism Policy had been recommended by the Audit Committee and thereafter approved 
and  adopted  by  the  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company.  The  vigil mechanism  is  available  on  the 
Company’s website at http://www.stellantsecurities.com/investors.php. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
In  terms  of  the  provisions  of  Section  197(12)  of  the  Act  read  with  Rule  5(1)  of  the  Companies 
(Appointment  and  Remuneration  of  Managerial  Personnel)  Rules,  2014,  disclosures  pertaining  to 
remuneration and other details are appended as ‘Annexure – V’ to the Directors’ Report.  
None  of  the  employees  of  the  Company  employed  throughout  the  year  were  in  receipt  of 
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in Rule 5(2) of the said rules. 
 
AUDITORS 
Statutory Auditors 
At the Company’s 26th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2017, M/s. R.K. Khandelwal & 
Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm registration No. 105054W), were appointed as Company’s Statutory 
Auditors to hold office till the conclusion of the 31st Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification by 
the members at every Annual General Meeting until the expiry of the period of original appointment. 
However,  the  Companies  Amendment  Act,  2017  (Vide  notification  dated  7th May,  2018  issued  by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs) omits  the provision related  to annual ratification  from Companies Act, 
2013 and the requirement of seeking ratification of appointment of statutory auditors by members at 
each AGM has been done away with. Accordingly, no such  item has been considered  in notice of the 
27th AGM. 

 
    Secretarial Auditor 

The Board had appointed M/s. Jayshree A. Lalpuria & Co., Practising Company Secretaries, to conduct 
Secretarial Audit  for  the  financial  year  2017‐18.  The  Secretarial  Audit  Report  for  the  financial  year 
ended 31st March, 2018 is annexed herewith as “Annexure ‐ VI”. 
 
AUDITOR’S REPORT 
With  respect  to  Auditor’s  qualification  pertaining  to  delay  in  the  payment  of  TDS  and  Income  Tax 
amount of Rs. 2,19,295,  as mentioned  in  the Audit Report  for  the  financial  year ended 31st March, 
2018, your directors state that due to the paucity of funds the payment could not be made on time.     
 
Reporting of fraud by the Auditor under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 



The Board of Directors state that M/s. M/s. R.K. Khandelwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory 
Auditors  have  not  reported  of  any  fraud  involving  any  amount  committed  by  the  Company  to  the 
Central Government, Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors of the Company.  
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REPORT 
As regards qualifications/remarks of the Secretarial Auditor in her report, the Directors wish to clarify 
that:  
1. Due to financial constraints  the Company could not appoint Company Secretary as required under 

Section  203 of  the Companies Act,  2013  read with Rule  8 of  the Companies Appointment  and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

2. Due  to  financial constrains,  the Company could not give newspaper advertisement  for notice of 
the book closure as required under section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, of e‐voting information 
for  26th  AGM  as  required  under  section  108  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  Rule  20  of  the 
Companies  (Management  and  Administration)  Rules,  2014  and  publication  of  notice  of  Board 
Meeting  &  Audited  (yearly)  and  Un‐audited  (quarterly)  Financial  Results  as  required  under 
Regulation  47  of  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3. Due  to  inadvertence,  the  Company  failed  to  submit  consolidated  financial  results  for  the  year 
ended  31st March,  2017  to  BSE  Ltd.  as  required  under  Regulation  33  Securities  and  Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34(2) of Securities and 
Exchange  Board  of  India  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  is 
provided in “Annexure ‐ VII” and forms a part of the Annual Report. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your  directors  would  like  to  place  on  record  their  gratitude  for  the  continuous  support  and  co‐
operation received  from  the bankers, creditors and Government authorities.   The Directors place on 
record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees and the management. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Mumbai    
Dated: 14th August, 2018 

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD,
         STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD.

       
  

                          (Bhavesh Bafna)      (Mangala Rathod)     
                                  Director         Whole Time Director   
                         DIN: 02402307             DIN: 02170580      



 
Annexure ‐ I 

Form AOC‐I 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary company 

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 
Sl. No  Particulars                 Figures (in Rs.)
1  Name of the subsidiary   Stellant Stock Broking Private Limited 
2  The date since when subsidiary was acquired  11th February, 2010 
 
3 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 
if different from the holding company’s 
reporting period  

 
1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018 

4  Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the 
last  date  of  the  relevant  Financial  year  in  the 
case of foreign subsidiaries.  

 
N.A. 

5  Share capital   2,00,00,000 
6  Reserves & surplus   1,96,244 
7  Total assets   1,36,54,570 
8  Total Liabilities   46,576 
9  Investments   65,88,250 
10  Turnover  1,88,492 
11  Profit before taxation   44,788 
12  Provision for taxation   17,000 
13  Profit after taxation   27,788 
14  Proposed Dividend   Nil 
15  % of shareholding   100% 

 

• Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations – Nil 
• Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. ‐ Nil 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Mumbai    
Dated: 14th August, 2018 

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD,
         STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD.

       
 
 
Kalpesh Fifadara           (Bhavesh Bafna)      (Mangala Rathod)   
Chief Financial Officer      Director           Whole Time Director   

                           DIN: 02402307             DIN: 02170580    



Annexure ‐  II 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) 
Rules, 2014. 

 
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1. CIN  L67190MH1991PLC064425

2. Registration Date  12/12/1991

3. Name of the Company  Stellant Securities (India) Limited

4. Category/Sub‐category of 
the Company 

Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non Government Company

5. Address of the Registered 
office  & contact details 

31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, 
Above Akbarally Furniture,  
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001. 

6. Whether listed company  Yes

7. Name, Address & contact 
details of the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent, if any. 

M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
Unit No. 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed Pool,  
Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),  
Mumbai [M.S.] 400‐072. 
Tel:  28515606 / 28515644 Fax: 28512885 
Email: investor@sharexindia.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total 

turnover of the company shall be stated) 
 

S. No.  Name and Description of main 
products / services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

%  to total turnover of the company

1.  Sale of shares  ‐ 100% 

 
III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ‐ 
Sl. 
No. 

Name and Address of 

the Company 

CIN/GLN  Holding/ 

Subsidiary/

Associate 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1  Stellant Stock Broking 
Private Limited 
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, 
Cawasji Patel Street,  
Above Akbarally Furniture, 
Fort,  
Mumbai – 400 001. 

U67100MH2010PTC200004  Subsidiary  100  2(87)(ii) 

 
 
 
 
 



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
(i) Category‐wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year[As on 1‐April‐2017] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31‐March‐2018] 

% 
Change 
during 
the year    

   Demat  Physical  Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total  % of 
Total 
Shares 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian       

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

1811136  0  1811136 48.920 362183 0 362183  48.910 ‐0.01

b) Central Govt  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

c) State Govt(s)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

d) Bodies Corp.  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

e) Banks / FI  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

f) Any other  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (A) (1)  1811136  0  1811136 48.920 362183 0 362183  48.910 ‐0.01

(2) Foreign       

a) NRIs‐
Individuals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

b) other 
individuals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

c) Bodies Corp.  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

d) Banks / FI  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

e) Any other  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (A) (2)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+ 
(A)(2) 

1811136  0  1811136 48.920 362183 0 362183  48.910 ‐0.01

 
B. Public 
Shareholding 

     

1. Institutions       
a) Mutual Funds  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

b) Banks / FI  91389  8600  99989 2.700 18278 1720 19998  2.700 ‐
c) Central Govt  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

d) State Govt(s)  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

g) FIIs  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
 h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐



i) Others 
(specify) 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Sub‐total (B)(1):‐  91389  8600  99989 2.700 18278 1720 19998  2.700 ‐
2. Non‐
Institutions 

     

a) Bodies Corp.       
i) Indian  35894  65600  101494 2.74 4821 13120 17941  2.42 ‐0.32
ii) Overseas  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
b) Individuals       
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakhs 

221766  134770  356536 9.630 90464 33497 123961  16.740 7.110

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 2 
lakhs 

545111  455214  1000325 27.020 65907 83900 149807  20.230 ‐6.790

c) Others 
(specify) 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Non Resident 
Indians 

235435  80531  315966 8.53 47089 16107 63196  8.53 ‐

Overseas 
Corporate Bodies 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Foreign 
Nationals 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Clearing 
Members 

4021  0  4021 0.11 805 0 805  0.11 ‐

Trusts  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐
Foreign Bodies ‐ 
D R 

0  0  0 0 0 0 0  0 ‐

Hindu Undivided 
Family 

12934  0  12934 0.35 2589 0 2589  0.35 ‐

Sub‐total (B)(2):‐  1055161  736115  1791276 48.38 211675 146624 358299  48.39 0.01

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

1146550  744715  1891265 51.080 229953 148344 378297  51.090 0.01

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

‐  ‐  ‐ ‐                
‐ 

‐  ‐ ‐

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

2957686  744715  3702401 100.00 592136 148344 740480  100.00 ‐

 



(ii) Shareholding of Promoter‐ 

SN  Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year [As on 1‐April‐2017] 

Shareholding at the end of the year
[As on 31‐March‐2018] 

% change 
in 
shareholdi
ng during 
the year 

  

   No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

1  Subhash P Rathod  908281  24.532 0 181612 24.526  0 ‐0.006

2  Mangla S. Rathod  902855  24.386 0 180571 24.386  0 ‐

 
 

TOTAL  1811136  48.918 0 362183 48.912  0 
‐0.006

 
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sr.  
No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase 
/decrease in 
shareholding 

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2017)/  
end of the 
year 
(31.03.2018)  

% of total
shares of 
the 
company 

      No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1.  Mangla S. 
Rathod 

902855  24.386
1.04.2017   

 
07.07.2017  ‐722284

Reduction 
of capital 

180571 24.386

180571  24.386 31.03.2018         
   

2.  Subhash 
Rathod 

908281  24.532 01.04.2017  
  30.06.2017 ‐225 Transfer  908056 24.528
 

07.07.2017 ‐726445
Reduction 
of capital 

181611 24.528

 
14.07.2017 1 Transfer  181612 24.526

  11.08.2017 ‐115955 Transfer  65657 8.867
    30.09.2017 115955 Transfer  181612  24.526
181612  24.526 31.03.2018  

 
 
 
 



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 
Sr. 
No
. 
 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase 
/decrease in 
shareholding

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2017)/  
end of the 
year 
(31.03.2018)  

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

      No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1.  Kailash 
Kumar 
Manwani 

178571  4.823 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017  ‐142857 Reduction 

of capital 
35714 4.823

    14.07.2017  1 Transfer  35715 4.823
35715  4.823 31.03.2018  

2.  Bharat 
Phapale 

147000  3.970 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017 ‐117600 Reduction 

of capital 
29400 3.970

29400  3.970 31.03.2018  

3.  Lalit Arekar  140000  3.781 01.04.2017  

    07.07.2017  ‐112000
Reduction 
of capital 

28000  3.781 

28000  3.781 31.03.2018  

4.  Shekhar 
Desai 

235112  6.350 01.04.2017  
 

07.07.2017 ‐188091
Reduction 
of capital 

47021 6.350

  14.07.2017 3 Transfer  47024 6.350
47024  6.350 31.03.2018  

5.  Harsha 
Hitesh 
Jhaveri 

118500  3.201 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017 ‐94800 Reduction 

of capital 
23700 3.201

23700  3.201 31.03.2018         

6.  Suhas Ashok  
Kadam 

108411  2.928 01.04.2017  
 

07.07.2017 ‐86729
Reduction 
of capital 

21682 2.928

  14.07.2017 1 Transfer  21683 2.928
21683  2.928 31.03.2018  

 



7.  Taher 
Suterwala 

80531  2.175 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017 ‐64424 Reduction 

of capital 
16107 2.175

16107  2.175 31.03.2018  

8.  Hitesh Ramji 
Javeri 

65000  1.756 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017 ‐52000 Reduction 

of capital 
13000  1.756

13000  1.756 31.03.2018        

9.  State Bank of 
India 

61389  1.658 01.04.2017  
    07.07.2017 ‐49112 Reduction 

of capital 
12277 1.658

    14.07.2017 1 Transfer  12278 1.658
12278  1.658 31.03.2018    

10.  Baby Vijay 
Sharma 
 

50237  1.357 01.04.2017  

  07.07.2017 ‐40190
Reduction 
of capital 

10047 1.357

  14.07.2017 1 Transfer  10048 1.357
10048  1.357 31.03.2018    

 
Note:  Pursuant to special resolution passed by members of the Company at their Extra‐ordinary General 

Meeting  held  on  20th  July,  2015,  the  Hon’ble  High  Court  of  Bombay  vide  its  order  dated  18th 
November, 2016 approved the scheme of  reduction of paid‐up share capital of the Company from 
Rs. 3,70,24,010 (Three Crores Seventy Lacs Twenty Four Thousand and Ten) divided into 37,02,401 
(Thirty  Seven  Lacs  Two  Thousand  Four Hundred  and One)  Equity  shares of Rs.  10/‐  each  to Rs. 
74,04,800/‐ (Seventy Four Lacs Four Thousand Eight Hundred) divided into 37,02,401 (Thirty Seven 
Lacs Two Thousand Four Hundred and One) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/‐ each & thereafter consolidating 
each 5 equity shares of Rs. 2/‐ each  into one equity share of Rs. 10/‐ each  to make up 7,40,480 
(Seven  Lacs  Forty  Thousand  Four Hundred  and  Eighty)  equity  shares  of Rs.  10/‐  each   whereby 
4/5th of the equity share capital is extinguished out of total paid up capital of the Company.  

 
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr.  
No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date Increase 
/decreas
e in 
sharehol
ding 

Reason  Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares 
at the 
beginning 
(01.04.2017)/  
end of the year 

% of total
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total
shares of 
the 
company 



(31.03.2018)  
A.       Directors 
1.  *Nilima Raul  Nil   

Nil   

2.  Deepak Jagtap  Nil   

Nil   

3.  Bhavesh Bafna  Nil   

Nil   

       

4.  *Runali Sagvekar  Nil   

   

 
B.  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP's) 
4.  Mangla Rathod 

(Whole‐time 
Director) 

902855  24.386 01.04.2017  

    07.07.2017
‐722284

Reduction 
of capital 

180571 24.386

180571  24.386 31.03.2018        
5.  Kalpesh Fifadara 

(CFO) 
Nil   

Nil   
*Mrs. Nilima Raul resigned as the Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th February, 2018 and Ms. 
Runali Sagvekar was appointed as the Addition (Independent) Director with effect from 13th February, 2018. 

 
 V. INDEBTEDNESS ‐Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 

                                                                                                                                                (in Rs.) 

  

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits 
Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

  
  

     

i) Principal Amount  0 1,00,84,000 0  1,00,84,000
ii) Interest due but not paid  0 0 0  0
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0 0 0  0

Total (i+ii+iii)  0 1,00,84,000 0  1,00,84,000

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

 

 Addition  0 0 0  0
Reduction  0 0 0  0
Net Change  0 0 0  0

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 
year 

 

i) Principal Amount  0 1,00,84,000 0  1,00,84,000
ii) Interest due but not paid  0 0 0  0
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0 0 0  0

Total (i+ii+iii)  0 1,00,84,000 0  1,00,84,000
 



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL‐ 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole‐time Directors and/or Manager:   
                                                                                                                                                                                     (In Rs.) 

SN.  Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole‐time Director 
Mangla Rathod 

Total Amount

1  Gross salary      
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income‐tax Act, 
1961 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income‐tax Act, 1961 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income‐ tax Act, 1961  NIL  NIL 

2  Stock Option  NIL NIL
3  Sweat Equity  NIL NIL
4  Commission‐ as % of profit 

                         ‐ others, specify  NIL  NIL 

5  Others, please specify  NIL NIL
   Total (A)  NIL NIL
   Ceiling as per the Act 

  
  

Pusuant to provision of Section 196 and 197 of  
the Companies Act, 2013 and Part II of Schedule 
V, limit of yearly remuneration payable shall not 
exceed Rs. 60 Lacs 

 



 
B. Remuneration to other directors                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                          (In Rs.) 
SN.  Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Directors Total Amount

      Nilima Raul Deepak 
Jagtap 

Bhavesh 
Bafna 

  

1  Independent Directors 
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

       

Commission 
Others, please specify 
Total (1) 

2  Other Non‐Executive Directors   
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

  NIL     

Commission         
Others ‐specify         

   Total (2)         
   Total (B)=(1+2) 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration (A+B) 

       

  

Overall Ceiling as per the Act  Pusuant to provision of Section 196 and 197 of  
the Companies Act, 2013 and Part II of Schedule V, limit of 
yearly remuneration payable to WTD shall not exceed Rs. 
60 Lacs 

 
 
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD       
                                                                                 (In Rs.) 

SN  Particulars of Remuneration  Key Managerial Personnel 

      CEO  CS  CFO  Total
1  Gross salary  Nil  Nil     

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income‐tax Act, 1961 

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income‐tax 
Act, 1961 

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income‐tax Act, 1961 

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

2  Stock Option  ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
3  Sweat Equity  ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
4  Commission‐  as % of profit 

                         ‐ others, specify 
‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

5  Others, please specify  ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐
   Total  Nil Nil  

 



 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type  Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority
[RD / NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made,
if any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty      NIL     

Punishment           

Compounding           

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Mumbai    
Dated: 14th August, 2018 

      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD,
         STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LTD.

       

  
                          (Bhavesh Bafna)      (Mangala Rathod)     
                                  Director         Whole Time Director   
                         DIN: 02402307             DIN: 02170580      



 
ANNEXURE ‐ III 

Board Meeting: 
The Board Meeting for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 were held on 30th May 2017,  31st July 2017, 
12th September 2017, 29th November 2017 and 13th February, 2018. The details of attendance of each director 
at the Board Meetings are as given below: 
 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
Mrs. Mangala Rathod  5 
*Mrs. Nilima Raul   4 

Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  5 

Mr. Deepak Jagtap  5 

**Ms. Runali Sagvekar  1 

   
*Mrs. Nilima Raul  resigned as  the  Independent Director of  the Company with effect  from 13th  February, 
2018. 
**Ms. Runali Sagvekar appointed as the Additional (Independent) Director of the Company with effect from 
13th February, 2018. 
 
Audit Committee: 
The Meetings of the Audit Committee  for the  financial year ended 31st March, 2018 were held on 30th May 
2017, 12th September, 2017, 29th November 2017, and 13th February, 2018. The details of attendance of each 
director at the Audit Committee Meetings are as given below: 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
*Mrs. Nilima Raul   3 

Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  4 

Mr. Deepak Jagtap  4 

**Ms. Runali Sagvekar  Nil 
  
*Mrs. Nilima Raul resigned as the Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th February, 
2018. 
**Ms. Runali Sagvekar appointed as the member of the Committee with effect from 13th February, 2018. 
 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
There was  one meeting  of  the Nomination &  Remuneration  Committee  for  the  financial  year  ended  31st 
March, 2018 held on 30th May, 2017 and 13th February, 2018. The details of attendance of each director at the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting are as given below: 
 
Name of Director  No. of Meetings attended 
*Mrs. Nilima Raul   1 

Mr. Bhavesh Bafna  2 

Mr. Deepak Jagtap  2 

*Ms. Runali Sagvekar  Nil 



 
*Mrs. Nilima Raul resigned as the Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th February, 
2018. 
**Ms. Runali Sagvekar appointed as the member of the Committee with effect from 13th February, 2018. 
 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
The was no meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 
since there was no application for transfer, transmission of shares and no complaints or grievances received 
from the stakeholders. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as under: 

1. *Mrs. Nilima Raul – Chairperson 
2. Mr. Bhavesh Bafna – Member 
3. ** Ms. Runali Sagvekar – Member 

 
*Mrs. Nilima Raul resigned as the Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th February, 
2018. 
* Ms. Runali Sagvekar appointed as the member of the Committee with effect from 13th February, 2018. 

 



            Annexure ‐ IV 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
The  Board  of  Directors  of  Stellant  Securities  India  Limited  (“the  Company”)  constituted  “Nomination  and 
Remuneration Committee” at the Meeting held on 13th November, 2016. 
 
The following is the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy adopted by the Committee. 
 
1. Objective  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of 
the  Companies  Act,  2013  read  along  with  the  applicable  rules  thereto.  The  Key  Objectives  of  the 
Committee would be:    
a. To guide the Board  in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management.  
b. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board 
c. To  evaluate  the  performance  of  the members  of  the  Board  and  provide  necessary  report  to  the 

Board for further evaluation of the Board.  
d. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management.  
e. To  provide  to  Key Managerial  Personnel  and  Senior Management  reward  linked  directly  to  their 

effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.  
f.    To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial 

persons and create competitive advantage.  
g. To devise a policy on Board diversity  
h. To implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance 
 

2. Definitions 
a. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time.  
b. “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.  
c. “Central  Government” means  Registrar  of  Companies,  Regional  Director  or  any  other  authority 

under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
d. “Director(s)” mean Directors of the Company.  
e. “Key Managerial Personnel” means  

(i) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;  
(ii) Whole‐time director;  
(iii) Chief Financial Officer;  
(iv) Company Secretary; and 
(v) any other officer/employee as may be prescribed under the Act or by the Board. 

 
f. “Senior  Management”  means  Senior  Management  means  personnel  of  the  company  who  are 

members of  its  core management  team excluding  the Board of Directors but  including Functional 
Heads.  

 



3. Scope and Duties 
a. The Scope of work of Nomination and remuneration Committee will include: 

(i) The  Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee  shall  identify  persons  who  are  qualified  to 
become  directors  and who may  be  appointed  in  senior management  in  accordance with  the 
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out 
evaluation of every director’s performance.  

(ii) The  Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee  shall  formulate  the  criteria  for  determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a 
policy,  relating  to  the  remuneration  for  the  directors,  key managerial  personnel  and  other 
employees. 

(iii) To oversee and monitor the Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors. 
 

b. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while  formulating the policy as above shall 
ensure that— 
(i) the  level  and  composition of  remuneration  is  reasonable  and  sufficient  to  attract,  retain  and 

motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 
(ii) relationship  of  remuneration  to  performance  is  clear  and  meets  appropriate  performance 

benchmarks; and 
(iii) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance 

between  fixed  and  incentive  pay  reflecting  short  and  long‐term  performance  objectives 
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 
 

c.    Duties of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(i) The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:  
• Ensuring  that  there  is  an  appropriate  induction  in  place  for  new Directors  and members  of 

Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;  
• Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non‐Executive Directors receive a formal letter of 

appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;  
• Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.  
• Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;  
• Developing a  succession plan  for  the Board and Senior Management and  regularly  reviewing 

the plan; 
• Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management  in the context of 

the Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective;  
• Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in 

office  of  any Director  at  any  time  including  the  suspension  or  termination  of  service  of  an 
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their 
service contract.  

• Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;  
• Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and  
• Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.  



 
(ii) The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:  
• to  consider  and  determine  the  Remuneration  Policy,  based  on  the  performance  and  also 

bearing  in  mind  that  the  remuneration  is  reasonable  and  sufficient  to  attract  retain  and 
motivate  members  of  the  Board  and  such  other  factors  as  the  Committee  shall  deem 
appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board.  

• to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of 
the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company.  

• to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee.  
• to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.  

 
4. Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management  

a. Appointment criteria and qualifications  
(i) The Committee shall  identify and ascertain the  integrity, qualification, expertise and experience 

of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend 
to the Board his / her appointment.  

(ii) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience  for  the position he / 
she  is  considered  for  appointment.  The  Committee  has  discretion  to  decide  whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person  is sufficient / satisfactory  for the 
concerned position.  

(iii) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director 
or Whole‐time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the 
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval 
of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to 
the  notice  for  such motion  indicating  the  justification  for  extension  of  appointment  beyond 
seventy years.  

 
b. Term / Tenure  
(i) Managing Director/Whole‐time Director:  

• The  Company  shall  appoint  or  re‐appoint  any  person  as  its  Executive  Chairman, Managing 
Director  or  Executive  Director  for  a  term  not  exceeding  five  years  at  a  time.  No  re‐
appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.  

 
(ii) Independent Director:  

• An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board 
of the Company and will be eligible for re‐appointment on passing of a special resolution by 
the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.  

• No  Independent  Director  shall  hold  office  for more  than  two  consecutive  terms,  but  such 
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to 
become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the 



said period of three years, be appointed  in or be associated with the Company  in any other 
capacity, either directly or indirectly.  
 

• At  the  time  of  appointment  of  Independent  Director  it  should  be  ensured  that  number  of 
Boards on which such Independent Director serves  is restricted to seven  listed companies as 
an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such 
person is serving as a Whole‐time Director of a listed company or such other number as may 
be prescribed under the Act. 

 
c. Evaluation  

The  Committee  shall  carry  out  evaluation  of  performance  of  every  Director,  KMP  and  Senior 
Management  Personnel  on  yearly  basis  or  at  such  other  interval  as  may  be  decided  by  the 
Committee from time to time. 
 
The Performance Evaluation of Independent Director should be done Board of Directors (excluding 
the directors being evaluated)  
 
On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or 
continue the term of appointment of independent director.  

 
d. Removal  

Due  to  reasons  for any disqualification mentioned  in  the Act or under any other applicable Act, 
rules  and  regulations  thereunder,  the  Committee may  recommend,  to  the  Board with  reasons 
recorded  in writing,  removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject  to  the 
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.  
 

e. Retirement  
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions 
of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the 
Director, KMP,  Senior Management Personnel  in  the  same position/  remuneration or otherwise 
even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.  
 
 

5. Policy  relating  to  the  Remuneration  for  the Whole‐time  Director,  KMP  and  Senior Management 
Personnel  
(i) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole‐time Director, KMP and Senior 

Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board 
for  approval.  The  remuneration  /  compensation  /  commission  etc.  shall  be  subject  to  the 
prior/post  approval  of  the  shareholders  of  the  Company  and  Central  Government, wherever 
required. 

(ii) The  remuneration  and  commission  to be paid  to  the Whole‐time Director  shall be  as per  the 



provisions of the Act. 
(iii) Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the 

Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders  in the 
case of Whole‐time Director.  

(iv) Where  any  insurance  is  taken  by  the  Company  on  behalf  of  its Whole‐time  Director,  Chief 
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,  the Company Secretary and any other employees  for 
indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated 
as  part  of  the  remuneration  payable  to  any  such  personnel.  Provided  that  if  such  person  is 
proved  to  be  guilty,  the  premium  paid  on  such  insurance  shall  be  treated  as  part  of  the 
remuneration. 

(v) The  ESOP  Policy will  be  decided  by  the Committee  based on  the  applicable Acts  / Guidelines 
within the overall Policy decided by the Shareholders at the General Meeting. 
 

6. Remuneration  to  Whole‐time  /  Executive  /  Managing  Director,  KMP  and  Senior  Management 
Personnel:  
(i) Fixed pay: 

The Whole‐time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly 
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The 
breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites  including, employer’s contribution to P.F, 
pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ 
the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by 
the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.  
 

(ii) Minimum Remuneration:  
If,  in any financial year, the Company has no profits or  its profits are  inadequate, the Company 
shall pay remuneration to its Whole‐time Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 
V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the 
Central Government. 
  

(iii) Provisions for excess remuneration:  
If any Whole‐time Director draws or receives, directly or  indirectly by way of remuneration any 
such sums  in excess of the  limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the 
Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until 
such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of 
such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.  

 
7. Remuneration to Non‐ Executive / Independent Director 

(i) Sitting Fees: 
The  Non‐  Executive  /  Independent  Director  may  receive  remuneration  by  way  of  fees  for 
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof provided that the amount of such fees shall 



not  exceed  Rs. One  Lac  per meeting  of  the  Board  or  Committee  or  such  amount  as may  be 
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

 
(ii) Commission: 

Commission may be paid within  the monetary  limit  approved by  shareholders,  subject  to  the 
limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions 
of the Act.  

 
(iii) Stock Options: 

The Stock Option entitlement will be subject to Act, Rules and Guidelines then prevailing.  
 

8. Constitution 
(i) The  Committee  shall  consist  of  a minimum  3  non‐executive  directors  and  one‐half  of  them 

should be independent Directors  
(ii) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.  
(iii) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.  

 
9. Chairperson  

(i) Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.  
(ii) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a 

Chairman of the Committee.  
(iii) In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall 

choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
(iv) Chairman  of  the  Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee meeting  could  be  present  at  the 

Annual  General Meeting  or may  nominate  some  other member  to  answer  the  shareholders’ 
queries.  
 

 
10. Frequency of Meetings 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.  
 

11. Committee Members’ Interests 
(i)   A member of the Committee  is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration  is 

discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.  
(ii) The  Committee may  invite  such  executives,  as  it  considers  appropriate,  to  be  present  at  the 

meetings of the Committee.  
 

12. Secretary  
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.  

 
13. Voting 



(i)          Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes 
of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision 
of the Committee.  

(ii) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.  
 

14. Minutes of Committee Meeting  
Proceedings of all meetings must be minutised and  signed by  the Chairman of  the Committee. The 
same will be signed by the Chairman at the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Annexure ‐ V 
 

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of  
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies  

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

Ratio of the remuneration of each director 
to  the  median  remuneration  of  the 
employees  of  the  company  for  the 
financial year 2016‐17 

Not Applicable 

The  percentage  increase  in  remuneration 
of  each  director,  Chief  Financial  Officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary 
or Manager in the financial year2016‐17. 

 Nil 

The  percentage  increase  in  the  median 
remuneration of employees in the financial 
year 2016‐17. 

Not Applicable 

The  number  of  permanent  employees  on 
the rolls of company 

Nil 

Average percentile  increase already made 
in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial  personnel  in  the  last  financial 
year  and  its  comparison  with  the 
percentile  increase  in  the  managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and 
point  out  if  there  are  any  exceptional 
circumstances  for  increase  in  the 
managerial remuneration 

 
Not Applicable 
 
 
 

 
The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Annexure ‐ VI 
Form No. MR­3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 
The Members, 
Stellant Securities (India) Limited 
 
I  have  conducted  the  secretarial  audit  of  the  compliance  of  applicable  statutory  provisions  and  the 
adherence  to  good  corporate  practices  by  Stellant Securities  (India) Limited  (hereinafter  called  ‘the 
Company’).  Secretarial  Audit  was  conducted  in  a  manner  that  provided  me  a  reasonable  basis  for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
Based  on my  verification  of  the Company’s  books, papers, minute books,  forms  and  returns  filed  and 
other  records  maintained  by  the  company  and  also  the  information  provided  by  the  Company,  its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during  the  conduct of  secretarial  audit,  I hereby  report 
that  in my opinion,  the  company has,  during  the  audit  period  covering  the  financial  year  ended  on  
31st March, 2018 (‘Audit Period’)  complied  with  the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the  Company  has  proper  Board‐processes  and  compliance‐mechanism  in  place  to  the  extent,  in  the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
  
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of: 
(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder: 
(ii)   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye‐laws framed thereunder; 
(iv)  Foreign  Exchange  Management  Act,  1999  and  the  rules  and  regulations  

made  thereunder  to  the  extent  of  Foreign  Direct  Investment,  Overseas  Direct  Investment  and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):‐ 

  (a)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Substantial  Acquisition  
  of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of  India  (Prohibition of  Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 
(c)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  of  Capital  and  

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  
(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);  
(e)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Issue  and  Listing  of  Debt  Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);  
(f)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Registrars  to  an  Issue  and  Share  Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 



(g)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Delisting  of  Equity  
Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and  

(h)  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Buyback  of  Securities)  
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
(ii)  The Listing Agreement entered  into by  the Company with BSE Ltd.  read with  the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

During  the  period  under  review  the  Company  has  complied  with  the  provisions  of  the  Act,  Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 
 

1. The Company has not appointed Company Secretary pursuant to section 203(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 8  of  the Companies  (Appointment and Remuneration  of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014.  

2. The Company has not given notice of  closure of  its Register of members and  transfer  register  (which 
were  closed  for  26th    Annual  General  Meeting  of  the  Company  held  on  30th  September  2017)  in 
newspapers as required to be given pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. 

3. The Company has also no given public notice relating to e­voting for the 26th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company held on 30th  September 2017 by way of advertisement  in newspaper as  required under 
section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 

4. The Company has  submitted only  standalone audited  financial  results  for  the  year  ended 31st March, 
2017  with  the  Stock  Exchange  and  no  consolidated  results  were  submitted.  The  Company  has  not 
complied  with  requirement  of  Regulation  33  of  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to this extent. 

5. The Company has not published in newspapers intimation regarding Board Meeting and also its Audited 
(yearly) and Un­audited (quarterly) Financial Results as required under Regulation 47 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.     

I further report that  
The Board of Directors of  the Company  is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non‐Executive  Directors  and  Independent  Directors.  The  changes  in  the  composition  of  the  Board  of 
Directors  that  took  place  during  the  period  under  review  were  carried  out  in  compliance  with  the 
provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice  is given to all directors  to schedule  the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further  information  and  clarifications  on  the  agenda  items  before  the  meeting  and  for  meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 



 
Majority decision of the Board of Directors and its Committees  is carried through and are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. There were no dissenting views. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size  and  operations  of  the  company  to  monitor  and  ensure  compliance  with  applicable  laws,  rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
 

                               For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO., 
             PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES 

 
                                                    
                           (Jayshree A. Lalpuria) 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                   Proprietor              
Date:  20th July, 2018                        ACS: 17629 CP: 7109   
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report. 



                        Annexure A 
To, 
The Members, 
Stellant Securities (India) Limited 
 
Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. The  compliance  of  provisions  of  all  laws,  rules,  regulations,  standards  applicable  to  Stellant 
Securities  (India)  Limited  (the  ‘Company)  is  the  responsibility  of  the  management  of  the 
Company. My examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test check 
basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.  

2.  Maintenance  of  secretarial  and  other  records  of  applicable  laws  is  the  responsibility  of  the 
management of the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the 
audit  of  the  relevant  records  maintained  and  furnished  to  me  by  the  Company,  along  with 
explanations where so required. 

3.  I  have  followed  the  audit  practices  and  processes  as  were  appropriate  to  obtain  reasonable 
assurance about  the  correctness of  the  contents of  the  secretarial  and other  legal  records,  legal 
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on  test check basis  to 
ensure  that  correct  facts  as  reflected  in  secretarial  and other  records produced  to me.  I  believe 
that  the  processes  and practices  I  followed,  provides  a  reasonable  basis  for my opinion  for  the 
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.  

4.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the company.  

5.  Wherever  required,  I  have  obtained  the  management  representation  about  the  compliance  of 
laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period. 

6.  The  Secretarial  Audit  report  is  neither  an  assurance  as  to  the  future  
  viability  of  the  company  nor  of  the  efficacy  or  effectiveness  with  which  
  the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

 
 
                                                For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO., 

                                                                                             PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES 
 
                            
                         
                       (Jayshree A. Lalpuria) 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                        Proprietor              
Date:  20th July, 2018                  ACS: 17629 CP: 7109 
 
 
 
 
 



                  Annexure –VII 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
  Industry Structure and Development: 

The  fierce  competition  faced  by  the  broking  industry  due  to  unsustainable  brokerage  rates  still 
continues and has aggravated further with brokerage firms introducing fixed brokerage irrespective of 
order value.  As a result, the industry is under consolidation due to which smaller players are winding 
up their businesses or are being acquired by larger established broking houses. 
Opportunities and Strengths: 
The opportunities still continue to lie in rendering value added services ancillary to stock broking.  Your 
company is scouting for such opportunities. 
Outlook: 
The Company maintains it stand that the outlook of the broking industry is not very rosy due to intense 
competition and introduction of fixed brokerage irrespective of order value.  
Risk and Concerns: 
The  Company  has  laid  down  several measures  for  risk management  to  ensure  timely  collection  of 
margins  and  their  replenishment  from  time  to  time.   Market  volatility  plays  a major  role  in  the 
variation in margins.  
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy: 
The  Company  is  focused  on  its  internal  control  systems  and  their  adequacy  by  ensuring  timely 
compliances of all statutory requirements as well as taking a strict view on client positions. 
  
Material developments  in Human Resources/Industrial Relations  front  including number of people 
employed: 
        There are no material material developments in Human Resources / industrial relations front. 
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lndependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements i

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Stellant Securities (lndia)
Limited (the Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2018, the statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
L33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report underthe provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Contd...2l
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

i

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018 and its loss, its cash

flows and the changes in equityfor the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matter:

(i) The audited standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017, was carried out
and reported by P R Agarwal & Awasthi, vide their audit report dated 30 May,2O!7, whose
report has been furnished to us by the management and which has been relied upon by us for
the purpose of our audit of the standalone financial statements. Our audit report is not qualified
in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 764 (2) of the Act;

Contd...3/

c)

d)

e)
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B"; and i

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2Ot4, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

ilt.

lv.

The Company does not have any material litigation pending hence there is no impact on
its financial position in the aforesaid financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There are no amounts required to be transferred to investor education and protection
fund.

The disclosure requirements relating to holding as well as dealing in Specified Bank
Notes were applicable for the period from 8th November 2015 to 30th December 2016
which are not relevant to theses standalone financial statements. Hence, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

For R.K. Khandelwal & Co.,

Cha rtered Accountants,

s Registration No. 105054W

*-\:ss\--
Manish Kumar Garg

Partner

Membership no. 117966
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(ii)

(iii)

Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

(i) The Company has no fixed assets. Therefore, the provisions of clauses 1(a), 1 (b) and 1(c) of the
Companies Order are not applicable.

The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The inventory has been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals. The procedures of physical verification of
the inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size
of the company and the nature of its business.

The company has not given loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 1g9 of the
companies Act. Thus sub clause (a), (b) and (c) of clause 3(iii) are not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not entered into any transactions within section 1g5 and 1g6
of the Act.

As per the information and explanation given to us, Company has not accepted any deposit.

As informed, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148 (1) of the Act in respect of service/activities carried out by the Company.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employee's State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales-tax, GST, Service Tax,
Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues except
for some deloys in poyment of TDS and lncome Tox of Rs. 2,1,9,295/-. There was no other
undisputed outstanding statutory dues as at the yearend for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding of Sales Tax, GST,
lncome Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Wealth Tax, Excise duty and Cess on account of any
dispute.

(viii) The Company has not availed any facilities from financial institution or banks or debenture
holders and thus the clause (viii) is not applicable to the Company

(ix) No amounts are raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer and term loan and
thus the clause (ix) related to utilization of the same is not applicable to the Company.

(x) As informed and explained to us there are no fraud on or by the company were noticed or
reported during the year.

No managerial remuneration has been paid by the Company, thus the clause (x) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not "Nidhi Company" clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(w)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(xi)

(xii)



(xiii) As per the information and explanation given to us, transactions with related parties have been
done in compliance with provisions of Section t77 and 188 of Companies Act 2013 and have
been suitably disclosed in the Financial Statement.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares and thus clause (xiii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanation provided to usi Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with Directors or persons connected with Directors.

As per the information ond explonation given to us and bosed on the oudit performed, primo

focie the Company is required to obtain registrotion under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndio Act 7934. However, such registration is not yet obtoined.

For R.K. Khandelwal& Co.,

Cha rtered Accountants,

Firm's Registration No. 105054W

(xv)

(xvi)

1 *-xS-
Place: Mumbai

Date:3Oth May 2018

Manish Kumar Garg

Partner

Membership no. 117965
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Stellant
Securities (lndia) Limited ("the Company")as of March 31,20!8 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's nesponlibility for tnternal Financial controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of lndia". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that'the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financialstatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles' A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For R.K. Khandelwal & Co.,

Cha rtered Accountants,

Firm's Registration No. 105054W

Place: Mumbai

Date:30th May 2018

Y*sr-
Manish Kumar Garg

Partner

Membership no. 117966
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STELLANT SECURITTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA} LIMITEDI

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3IST MARCH 2OI8

PARTICULARS Note No.
AS AT 31ST MARCH

2018
ADAI .''IJI MAKUII

2017
A5 AI 1l'T APRIL

2015

L ASSETS
(1) Non-Curr€nt Assets

(a) Financial Assets:
lnvestments

(b) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash & Cash equivalents
(iii) Bank Balance other than cash & Cash Equivalents
(iv) Other Financial Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES
(1 ) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Borrowings

(2) Current Liabilitles
(a) Financial Liabilities:

Trade Payables
(b) Other Current liabilities
(c) Provisions

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

4
5

6

11

12

7
8
9
10

14
15
16

13

20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
50 non

20.000.ooo 20.000.000 20.050_0

777,046

212,635
975,000
46 25n

2,490,846

193,560
(290,s7s)
975,230

5? aaq

1,486,769

568,080
228,231
325,077
64.419

2,010,931 3.422.392 2.672,676
22.010.931 23.422. 22.722.576

9,1 56,800
, AA1 A'A

38,776,010
/25 035 25q'

38,776,010
(2A 116 545'

1.63E.626 1 2,840.751 12.559.465

't0,084.000 1 0.084.000 9.662.000
10.084.000 10.084.000 9.662.000

ez,6oo
,nq 7nq

288,204
209.437

2,809
220,436
177 466

288.305 497,641 401.111
93122 22.722.576

Notes To Accounts including Significant Accounting policy

As Per Our R€port Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 1 05054W

1-32

xhrytr r
Bhavesh Bafna
Oirector
DIN No. : 02402307

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

NsP( x 
K^

Mangala Rathod Katpesh
Director CFO
OIN No : 02170580
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED
(FORMERLy KNOWN AS SELLATDS pUBLtCAT|ONS (tNDtA) LtMtTED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS Note No.
F(JK IHE YEAFI

2017- 2018

(Amount ln Rs
FOR THE YEAR

2016- 2017

l. Revenue from Operations
ll. Other lncome

TOTAL INCOME

III. EXPENSES
Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in inventories of Stock in Trade
Employees Benefits Expenses
Financial Cost
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

lV. Profit Before Extraordinary ltems & Taxes

V.Extraordinary ltems

Vl. Profit Before Taxes (lll+lv)

Vll.Tax Expenses
Current Tax

Vlll. Net ProfiU(Loss) After Taxes

lX. Other Comprehensive lncome

X. ProfiU(Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share
Basic
Diluted

17
'18'

'19

20
21
22
23

9,463,090
53,1 53

49,129,945
65,059

9.516.243 49.195.004

8,471,766
1,713,800

242
532,560

48,370,472
(1,004,077)

241,525
150

1,367 ,148

10.718.368 48.975.218

(1,202j25)

(1,202j25)

(1,202,125)

(1,202,125)

(1.62)
(0.67)

219,786

219,786

38,500

18'1 ,286

181,286

005
0.05

Notes To Accounts including Significant Accounting policy

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

1-32

Firm Registration no. 1 05054W

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Stellant Securities (tndia) Limited

W
Bhavesh Bafna

ffLv4
Mangala Rathod

w'"b*;
Kalpesh Fifadara
cFo

Manish Kumar Garg
Partner Director Director

DIN No. :O2402307 DtN No.:02170580

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2018

Membership No. 1 17966

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2018
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STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED}

Flow Statement for tho vear onded 31st

Protit / (Loss) before Tax:
From Continuing Operations
From Discontinued Operalion

Adjustment for :

Finance Cost
lnterest lncome
Dividend lnmme
Operating Prolit before Working Capital change
Changes in working Capital:
(lncrease)/ Decrease in lnventories
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Trade and other Receivables (Net)
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Trade and other Payables (Net)
Cash generation from Operation before Tax
Payment of lncome Tax (Net)
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Operatlng Actlvlties

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Fixed Deposits with Banks
lnterest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash Generatsd/ (Usod) . lnvesting Actlvltlog

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long-ierm Borrowings
Proceeds from Long-term loans
Finance Cost
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Financing Activitles
Net lncrease, (Decreasel in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closlng Ca3h and Cash Equlvalentg

accompanying Notes are an integral parl of the
As per our atlached report of even date
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no.105054W

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

Mangala Rathod Kalpesh Fifadara
Director CFO
DIN No : 02'170580
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) L|M|TED
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

(A} EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Shar€s of Rs.10/- each issu€d, subscribed and fully paid
a8 at'l8t Aprll 2016

as at 318t March 2017

' Changs in equity capital was du€ lo reduction in sharo capilal of the company as m€nlioned in note 31

(Bl oTHER EaUrTY
(Rofer Note No.-12)

Panlculett R6sen es & surDlua
Total Othel

Fdrrltu
snaa€

Promlum
Retalned
Earnlnos

3alance as at lat Aprll 2016

\ddition During the Year-201617

6,913,818 (33,030,363 (26,1 I 6,54s1

6 913 alA (26.116.

181,286 181,286

1A't 1E1.286

3alance as at 31st ltlarch 2017
\ddition During the Year2017-18
ieeduclion durlng lhe year

6,913,818 (32,849,077')
(1,202,125)
29.619.210

(25,935,259'
(1,202,125:.
,q Atq 

"rn6 913 818 t4 431 7 641 426
3alance as at 31st March 201E 6.913.E1E (4.43'1.9921 2.481.826
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (rNDrA) LTMtTED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Note 1- Corporate Information
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited ("the Company") is a limited Company domiciled and incorporated in lndia
and its shares are publicly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), in lndia.

Note 2- Basis of Preparation

2.1) The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (lnd AS).

2.2) For all periods up to year ended 31st March, 2017, lhe Company prepared its financial statements in

accordance with accounting standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (lndian GAAP).

2.3) The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities, which are measured at fair value / amortised cost.

2.4) The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

Note 3- Significant Accounting Policies

3.1) Method of accountinq:

3.2)

The accounts are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards and on the accounting principles of a going concern. All expenses and income to the
extent ascertainable with reasonable certainty are accounted for on accrual basis.

Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.
Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are
known or materialized.

3.3) TNVESTMENTS
lnvestment of the company comprises of long term invetment ony. There is no decline other than temporary
decline in the value of investment. lnvestments in quoted shares are valued at fair market value and
investments in unquoted shares are valued at cost.

3.4) TNVENTORTES
lnventories of staock in trade are valued at fair market value.

3.5) REVENUE RECOGNTTTON:
Dividend income shall be recognised when the shareholders right to receive payment is established.
lnterest income is recognized on time proportion basis (on mercantile system of accounting) taking into
account the amount outstanding from time to time & rate applicable.

3.6) PROVTSTON FOR CURRENT & DEFERRED TNCOME TAX:
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in
accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

WV (YTfu'd rlalvst-



The deferred tax liability for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted
for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that this would be realised in future.Net of assets minus liability is provided in books as deferred tax liabitity.
ln case, if net result is asset, then it is provided only if there is reasonable certainty that this would be
realised in future.

3.7) Provisions, Contingent liability and Contingent Assets:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in rneasurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past event and it is payable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

3.8) FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND AS)
The company's financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first financial statements
prepared in accordance with IND AS notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015. The Adoption of IND AS was carried out in accordance with IND AS 101, using 1st April, 2016 as the
transition date. IND AS 101 requires that all IND AS standards and interpretations that are effective for the
first IND AS Financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2018 be applied consistenly and
retrospectively for all fiscal years presented

As applicable IND AS have been applied consistently and retrospectively wherever required. The resulting
difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements under both
IND AS and lndian GAAP as of the Transition date have been recognized direcily in other equity at the
transition date.

ln preparing these financial statements, the company has availed itself of certain exempion and exceptions
in accrodance with IND AS and not required by previous GAAP.

EXCEPTIONS FROM FULL RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION
Upon the assessment of the estimates made under previous GMP, the management is of the opinion that
there was no need to revise such estimates under IND AS, except where estimates were required by IND
AS and not required by previous GAAP

3.9) a) RECONCILtATtON:
The following reconciliation provide a quantification of the effect of significant difference arising from the
transaction from the lndian GAAP in accordance with IND AS 101
Equity as at 01 Aprit2016
Equity as at 31 March 2017
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 march 20i7 and
Explanation of material adjustments to cash flow statements.
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Reconc

c) Equity Reconciliation:
There were no changes in Equity as at0110412016 hence no reconciliation is given.

d) Total comprehensive income reconciliation:
There was no comprehensive income hence no reconciliation is given.

Gash flow statement:
There was no comprehensive income hence no reconciliation is given.

WF INI'{ Wtb./^-

itiation of Equitv: . ln Lakhs
Particulars As At 31-03-2017 As At 01-04-2016

Previous
reclassified
IGAAP

Effect of
transition
to IND AS

IND AS Previous
reclassified
IGAAP

Effect of
transition
to IND AS

IND AS

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assets:
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans
Gurrent Assets
lnventories
Financial Assets:
(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash & Cash equivalents
(iii) Bank Balances Other Then cash
(iv) Other Financial Assets

200.00

24.91

1.94
(2.e1)
9.75
0.53

200.00

24.91

1.94
(2.e1)
9.75
0.53

200.00
0.50

14.87

5.68
2.28
3.25
0.65

200.00
0.50

14.87

5.68
2.28
3.25
0.65

TotalAssets 234.22 234.22 227.23 - 227.23
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities:
(a) Borrowings
Current Liabilities:
(a)Trade Payables
(b) Other Current liabilities
(c) Provisions

387.76
(25e.35)

100,84

2.88
2.09

387.76
(25e.35)

100.84

2.88
2.09

387.76
(261 .16)

96.62

0.03
2.20
1.78

387.76
(261 .16)

96.62

0.03
2.20
1.78

Total Equitv & Liabilities 234.22 234.22 227.23 227.23



STELLANT SECURTTTES (tND|A) LTMTTED

Equity lnstruments at cost :

Stock Broking (P!'t.) Ltd.

Non Current lnvestment

Note 5 - Other Non Current Assets
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNO|A) LtM|TED

Note 6 - Current Assets- lnventories
ln

Particulars 31t03t2018 311O3t2017 o1toat2016.

llosing Stock of Shares 777.04e 2,490,846 1,486,769

Iotal 777.046 2.490.846

\,lOteS:

Vlode of Valuation of lnventories
Closinq Stock of Shares at Fair Market Value

Note 7 - Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

)articulars 31t03t2011
ln

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months:
Considered Goods 193,56( 568,080

l'otal 193.560 568.080

Note 8 - Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents
ln

Particulars 31 /03/201 8 311O3t2017 oltoat2nlr

Balances With Banks
ln Current Accounts
Cash on hand

210,673
1,962

-387,922
97.343

222,481
5,750

Total 212.635 {290.57 224.231

lNote S- Bank Balance otherthan cash & Cash Equivalents
ln

Particulars 31t03t2018 31t03t2017 oltnurol6

Balances With Banks (lncluding lnterest)
Deposits with initial maturity more than 3 months 975,000 975,230 325,077

fotal 975.000 975.230 325,O77

Note 10 - Other Financial Assets - Current
ln)articulars 31t03t2018 31tO3t20,17 ollrlal2'l1G

lUnsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

nterest Receivable
Jther Receivables

17,610
28,640

1',t,952
41,383 64,415

r olar 46.25A 53.33 64.41
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STELLANT SECURITIES (INOIA) LIMITED

Note 11 - Equity Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

lssued Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Subscribed Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Paid-up Gapital
Equity Shares of Rs.1 0/- each

Forfeited Shares
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

41.764 j'to

37,024.010

B. Reconciliation of the number
Particulars As At 31st March. 2018 As At 3'lst March. 2017 As At 1st ADril. 2016

Number
Amount

(Rs.) Number
Amount

(Rs.) Number
Amount

lFlc I
Equity Share Outstanding at the beginning of period
Add: Equity Share issued during the year
Less:Share bought back during the year
Less:Capital reduction during the year
Equity Share Outstanding at the end of the period

3,702,401

2,961,921
740,480

37,O24,O1 0

29,619,210
7,404,800

3,702,401

3.702,401

37-,024,010

ei,ozq,on

3,702,4Q1

3,702,401

37,024,010

37,024,010

C. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

Equity Share Holder is entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amount. Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

D. Details of Equitv Shareholder holdino more then

!ame of the Shareholder

As At 3'lst March: 2018 As At 31st March. 2017 As At 'lst April, 2016

Number
%at

Holdinq Number
%ot

Holdino Number
%oI

Holdinq

Subhash P. Rathod
Mangla S. Rathod
Shekhar S Desai

181,612
1E0,571
47 fl24

24.53
24.39
6.35

908,281
902,855
235.'t12

24.53
24.39
6.3s

908,281
902,855

0

24.53
24.39
000

fotal 409.207 55.27 2,046.248 55.27 1.81 1.136 48.92

Note 12 -Other Equity
ln

Particulars Reserves & surolus

Total Other Eouitv
Share

Premium
Retained
Farninns

3alance as at lst April 2016

\ddition During the Year-2016-17

6,913,818 (33,030,363) (26,1 16,5451

6.913,818 (33,030.3631 (26.1 16.s4s

t81,2E6 181,2E6

181,286 181.286

lalance as at 31st March 2017
\ddition During the Year-2o17-18
leeduction during the year

6,913,818 (32,849,077)
(1,202,12s)
29.619.210

(2s,935,259)
(1,202,125)
29.619.210

6,913.818 (4.431 992\ 2.481.826
alance as at 31st March 2018 6.913.818 (4.431.992) 2.481.826
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nRs
31t03t2018 31103t2017 01t04t2016

Stellant Stock Broking Pvt. Ltd. - Subsidiary Company
Deepan Trading Pvt. Ltd.
SahiTrading Pvt. Ltd. - Associates Company
Mangala Rathod - Director & Shareholder

10,084,000 10,084,000
910,000

7,500,000
1,252,000

Iotal 10,084,000 10,084,000 9,662,000

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtM|TED

Note 13 - Non Current Liabilities- Borrowings

Disclosure under the Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :
*The company is compiling information from its suppliers regarding their status as per theprovisions of "Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006". Since none of teh suppliers has given the information under the Act,
the company has not provided for any interest payable under the Act.The company has not received any claim for
interest payable and does not expect such claims, if made later, to be for material amount.

Rs
Note 14 - Current Financial Liabilities- Trade Payables

ln
Particulars 31t03t2018 3',110312017 01104t2016

For Goods and Services 2,809

Iotal 2,809

Note 15 - Other Current Liabilities
nRs

Particulars 31t03t2018 3110312017 01104t2016

Statutory Dues Payable
Other Liabilities

7,500
75,1 00

35,131
253,073

71,834
148,602

Total 82.600 288.204 220.436

Note 16 - Provisions
ln Rs

Particulars 31t03t2018 31t03t20'17 0110412016

Provision for lncome Tax (Net of TDS of Rs. 13,590/-, previous
year Rs. 9,858/-)

205,705 209,437 177,866

Total 205.705 209,437 177,866

W NL4 lr*W;



-ETELLANT SECURITIES (IN DIA) LIMITED

Note 17- Revenue from Operations

ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Sales of Shares 9,463,090 49,129,945

Total 9.463.090 49,129,945

Note 18- Other Income

nt ln

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Dividend lncome
Dividend lncome on non-current lnvestment

lnterest lncome
On Fixed Deposits with Banks

Other lncome

2,841

37,312

13,000

65,059

Total 53.153 65.059

Note 19- Purchases of Stock in Trade

ln

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Purchases of Shares 8,471,766 48,370,472

Total 8,471,766 48.370.472

Note 20- Change in lnventories of Stock in Trade
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
3lst March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

lnventories at the end of the year

lnventories at the beginning of the year

777,046

2,490,846

2,490,846

1,486,769

Total 1.713.800 (1.004.077t
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDlA) LtM|TED

Note 21- Employee Remuneration and benefit
ln

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year tsnded
31st March 2017

Salaries and Allowances
Staff Welfare

232,025
9,500

Iotal 241,525

Note 22- Finance Cost
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Bank Charges
lnterest on Late payment of TDS

167
75

150

fotal 242 150

Note 23- Other Expenses
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Listing Fees
M iscellaneous expenses
Consultancy Charges
Courier Charges
Demat Charges
Depository Charges
Printing and Stationary
Share Transfer Charges
E-voting charges
Audit Fees
Conveyance
Office Expenses
Court Fees to Capital Reduction
ROC Charges
Prior Year Payable to BSE
Repairs & Maintenance
Sundry Balw/off

287,500
10,346
85,312
19,834
17,329

88,500

:

3,672

-

229,000
39,975

109,250
19,000

1,430
29,085
24,250
68,150
23J92
86,250
90,200
28,550
85,000
4,896

422,000
42,400
64,520

fotal 532,560 1,367,148
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

Note No.
24!- Contingent Liabili$ :

There are no contingent liabilities.

251 (a) ln the opinion of the management, the deposits and other financial assets are recoverable at the value
stated in the financials.

(b) Balances of borrowings and other current liabilities are subject to confirmations and reconciliations, if
any. The difference as may be noticed on reconciliations will be duly accounted for on completion thereof. ln
the opinion of the management, the ultimate difference, if any, willhot be material.

The Company is operating in a single segment i.e. trading of securities hence no information could be
furnished under segment wise information to be report as per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Related Party disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18:

Related parties are classified as under:
(i). Subsidiary Company

Stellant Stock Broking Pvt. Ltd.

(ii) Key Management Personnel
Mangala Subhash Rathor - Director
Bhavesh V. Bafna - Director

(iii). Associates Company
SahiTrading Pvt. Ltd.

Note: Related parties are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:-

Particulars Sompanies in para (i) & (iii Key Management Personnel

2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

Loan Taken

Repayment of loan taken

Balance at the start of the year

Balance at the vear end

Nit

Nil

10,084,000

10,084,000

10,084,000

7,500,00c

7,500,00c

10,084,00c

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

1,252,00C

1,252,00C

0

nvestment ln Shares

3alance at the start of the year

3alance at the year end

Nit

20,000,000

20,000,000

N it

20,000,000

20,000,000

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

29) ln view of considerable reduction in activities of the Company, a Whole Time Company Secretary could not be
appointed.

2017-2018 2016-2017
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Remuneration to Auditors:
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Audit Fees

GST/Service Tax

For other works

75,000

13,500

75,000

11,250

Total 88,500 86,250

As per the scheme of Capital reduction as approved by the Hon'ble'High Court of Bombay, share
capital of the Company stand reduced from Rs. 3,70,24,010/- divided into 37,02,401 equity
shares of Rs. 101each to Rs. 74,04,800/- divided into 37,02,401 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each
and therefater consolidating each 5'equity shares of Rs. 2/- each into equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each to make up 7,40,480 equity shares of Rs. 101each. ln respect of shares held in physical
form, the company has issued new certificates without surrender of the old certificates of the
Company and accordingly old certificates shall stand cancelled. Vide the notice no.20170724-10
dated 24th July, 2017 issued by BSE Ltd., the equity shares of the company were listed and

ilT.'f:..t: :::yg:"",r the exchange in the list of "XT" group of securities with effect from

Balances of previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

31)

321
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As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 1 05054W

Manish Kumar Garg
Partner
Membership No.117966

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors <

Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

Bhavesh Bafna Mangala Rathod Kalpr Kalpesh Fifadara 
IDirector Director CFO CFO

DIN No. :024023D|N No:02170580

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018
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R. K. KHANDELWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1071110, Trinity, S. S. Gaikwad Marg,
(A. P. Market), DhobiTalao,
Mumbai - 400 002.
Tel.:2207 7101 I 02 Telefax: 2207 7101
Email: rkkhandelwal@hotmail.com

lndependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financjal statements of Stellant Securities (lndia)
Limited ('the Holding Company') and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2018,
the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the consolidated cash flow statement and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which has been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Contd...2/
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We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2018 and their
consolidated loss, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matter:

The audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2O!7,was carried out
and reported by P R Agarwal & Awasthi, vide their audit report dated 30 May,2O!7, whose report
has been furnished to us by the management and which has been relied upon by us for the purpose
of our audit of the consolidated financial statements. Our audit report is not qualified in respect of
this matter.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 2,02,42,820/- and net assets of Rs. 2,01.,9 6,244/- as at March 3!, 2018, total revenue of
Rs. 1,88,492/-, net profit of Rs. 27,788/- and net cash outflow amounting to Rs. 10,76,104/- for the
year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management, and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements insofar as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-
section (3)of Section L43 of the Act insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on
the reports ofthe other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Contd...3/
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
i

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Holding
Company and its subsidiary including relevant records relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and records of the Holding Company and the reports of the
other auditors;

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the
consolidated cash flow statement and the consolidated statement of change in equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained by the
Holding Company and its subsidiary including relevant records relating to the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements;

ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company , none of the
directors of the Group Companies is disqualified as on 31 March 20i.8 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary in lndia and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in "Annexure A"; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2OL4, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group does not have any material litigation pending hence there is no impact on its
financial position in the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

Contd...4/
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There are no amounts required to be transferred to investor education and protection
fund. t

The disclosure requirements relating to holding as well as dealing in Specified Bank
Notes were applicable for the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016
which are not relevant to theses consolidated financial statements. Hence, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

For R.K. Khandelwal & Co.,

Cha rtered Accountants,

s Registration No. 105054W
_l

\

tr-\:S\-
Manish Kumar Garg

Partner

Membership no. 117966
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Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Stellant
Securities (lndia) Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary as of March 31, 201g in
conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on "the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial control over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permiS preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 1a3(3Xi) ofthe Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to one subsidiary
company, is based on the corresponding reports of other auditors of such company. Our opinion is

not qualified in respect of this matter.

For R.K. Khandelwal & Co.,

Cha rtered Accounta nts,

Firm's Registration No. 105054W

Place: Mumbai

Date:3Oth May 2018

\.€-
Manish Kumar Garg

Partner

Membership no. 117966
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STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2O1S

(1 ) Non-Current Asset6
(a) Financial Assets:

lnvestments
(b) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash & Cash equivalents
(iii) Eank Balance other than cash & Cash Equivalents
(iv) Other Financial Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EOUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES
(1) Non-Current Liabilitieg

(a) Borrowings

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:

Trade Payables
(b) Other Current liabilities
(c) Provisions

Notes To Accounts including Significant Accounting policy

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registration no.105054W

$-

Mumbai
30th May, 2018
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtM|TED
(FORMERLy KNOWN AS SELLATDS pUBLtCAT|ONS (tNDtA) LtMtTED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018
ln Rs

PARTICULARS Note No.
F9T{ I HE YEAR

2017-2018
FUK l HE Yts,AT<

2016- 2017

l. Revenue from Operations
11. Other lncome

TOTAL INCOME

III. EXPENSES
Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in inventories of Stock in Trade
Employees Benefits Expenses
Financial Cost
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

lV. Profit Before Extraordinary ltems & Taxes

V.Extraordinary ltems

Vl. Profit Before Taxes (lll+lv)

Vll.Tax Expenses
Current Tax

Vlll. Net ProfiU(Loss) After Taxes

lX. Other Comprehensive lncome

X. ProfiU(Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share
Basic
Diluted

17
18

19
20
21
22
23

9,463,090
241,645

49,129,945
939,569

9.704.735 50,069.514

8,471,766
1,713,800

75,950
432

600j24

48,370,472
(1,004,077)

718,425
14,064

'1 ,526,0'13

10.862.072 49,624,897

(1

1s7,337)

157,337)

17,000

174,337)

174,337)

(1

(1

(1

(1.5e)
/0 69'l

444,617

444,617

109,500

335,1 1 7

335,117

0.09
0.09

Notes To Accounts including Significant Accounting Policy

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 1 05054W

r.\\i9e\\-----'
Manish Kumar Garg
Partner
Membership No. 1 17966

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018

1-32

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

6W nsW K*fuL
Bhavesh Bafna Mangala Rathod f6t'p?sFfitaoara
Director Director CFO
DIN No. :02402307 DIN No. : 02170580

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtM|TED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SELLAIDS PUBLICATIONS (INDIA) LIMITEO}

3'lst March, 2018

Prolit / (Loss) before Tax:
From Continuing Operations
From Discontinued Operation

Adjustment for :

Finance Cost
lnlerest Income
Dividend lncome
Operating Profit before Working Capiial change
Changes in working Capital:
(lncrease)/ Decrease in lnvenlories
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Trade and other Receivables (Net)
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Trade and other Payables (Net)
Cash generation from Operation before Tax
Payment of lncome Tax (Net)
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Fixed Deposits with Banks
lnvestments
lnterest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash Gensrated/ (Used) - lnvesting Activitios

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) from Long{erm Borrowings
Proceeds/(Paid) from Long{erm loans
Finance Cost
Net Cash Generated, (Used) - Financing Activities
Net lncrease/ (Oecraass) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closlng Cash and Cash Equlvalents

(1 ,1 57,337)

(1 ,1 57,337

432

i (225,650)

444,61

14,064
(924,763)

(1,385,

1 ,71 3,800
244.'t77

(1,004,077)
4,540,504

13,3'17,869

924,763
120

6,588,250
(432' 6,s87,818

accompanying Notes are an integral part
As per our attached report of even date
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registration no.'105054W

\\.
Manish Kumar Garg
Partner
Membership No.117966

Place: Mumbai
Dated:30th May,2018

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors ol
Stellant Securities (hdia) Limited

^,1n',!LLV
v'u-
Bnavesh tsalna
Oireclor
DIN No. : 02402307

Place: Mumbai
Dated :30th May,2018
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STELLANT SECURTTIES (tNDlA) LIM|TED
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

(A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Shar€s of Rs.10/- €ach issued, subssibed and fully paid
Balanco a8 at 18t Aprll 2016
Change in squity shar€ €piial

Balanc€ aE at 31st March 2017
Change in squity shara €pital'

' Change in €quity capital was due io reduction in shars capilal of the @mpany as mentionsd in not€ 31

(B) OTHER EQUITY
(R€fer Note No.-12)

Partlculara Res€rve3 & Surplu3
Total other

Edultv
sharc

Premlum
Retalned
Earnlnos

3alance as at 1st Aprll 2016

\ddition During the Year-2o1&17

6,913,818 (33,015,738) (26,101,920)

6 9't3 818 (33.015 7381 (2410'l 920'

335,1 1 7 335,1 17

335 I l7 335 I 17

3alance as at 31st March 2017
qddition During the Year-2o1 7-18
leeduclion during the year

6,913,818 (32,680,621 )

(1,174,337)
,a ala rln

(25,766,803)
(1,174,337)
,o alo tln

6.913.818 (4.235.748\, 2.674.O70
Aalance as at 31st March 2016 6.913.818 Q.235.748', 2.678.070
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDlA) LtMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F]NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Note 1- Corporate Information
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited ("the Company") is a limited Company domiciled and incorporated in lndia
and its shares are publicly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), in lndia.

Note 2- Basis of Preparation

2.1) The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (lnd AS).

2.2) For all periods up to year ended 31st March, 2017,ihe Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (lndian GAAP).

2.3) The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities, which are measured at fair value / amortised cost.

2.4) The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and
presentation cu rrency.

Note 3- Significant Accounting Policies

3.1) Principles of consolidation and equitv accountinq
Company is having 100% subsidiary company named Stellant Stock Broking Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary is fully
consolidated. The group combine the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary line by line adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. lntercompany transactions, balances
and unrealised gains/losses on transactions between group companies are eliminated.

3.2) Method of accountinq:
The accounts are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards and on the accounting principles of a going concern. All expenses and income to the
extent ascertainable with reasonable certainty are accounted for on accrual basis.

3.3) Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
which requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.
Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are
known or materialized.

3.4) TNVESTMENTS
lnvestment of the company comprises of long term invetment ony. There is no decline other than temporary
decline in the value of investment. lnvestments in quoted shares are valued at fair market value and
investments in unquoted shares are valued at cost.

3.5) TNVENTORTES
lnventories of staock in trade are valued at fair market value.

3.6) REVENUE RECOGNITTON:
Dividend income shall be recognised when the shareholders right to receive payment is established.
lnterest income is recognized on time proportion basis (on mercantile system of accounting) taking into
account the amount outstanding from time to time & rate applicable.

vlb NIIK K,bsL*-



3.7) PROVISION FOR CURRENT & DEFERRED TNCOME TAX:
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in
accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

The deferred tax liability for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted
for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that this would be realised in future.Net of assets minus liability is provided in books as deferred tax liability.
ln case, if net result is asset, then it is provided only if there is reasonable certainty that this would be
realised in future.

3.8) Provisions, Contingent liability and Contingent Assets:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past event and it is payable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

3.9) FTRST T|ME ADOPTON OF tNDtAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (lND AS)
The company's financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first financial statements
prepared in accordance with IND AS notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015. TheAdoption of lNDASwas carried out in accordancewith INDAS 101, using 1stApril,2016 asthe
transition date. IND AS 101 requires that all IND AS standards and interpretations that are effective for the
first IND AS Financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2018 be applied consistently and
retrospectively for all fiscal years presented

As applicable IND AS have been applied consistently and retrospectively wherever required. The resulting
difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements under both
IND AS and lndian GAAP as of the Transition date have been recognized directly in other equity at the
transition date.

ln preparing these financial statements, the company has availed itself of certain exempion and exceptions
in accrodance with IND AS and not required by previous GAAP.

EXCEPTIONS FROM FULL RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION
Upon the assessment of the estimates made under previous GAAP, the management rs of the opinion that
there was no need to revise such estimates under IND AS, except where estimates were required by IND
AS and not required by previous GAAP

3.10) a) RECONCILIATION:
The following reconciliation provide a quantification of the effect of significant difference arising from the
transaction from the lndian GAAP in accordance with IND AS 101

Equity as at 01 April2016
Equity as at 31 March 2017
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 march 2017 and
Explanation of material adjustments to cash flow statements.
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b) Reconciliation of Equitv: ln Lakhs
Particulars As At 31-03-2017 As At 01-04-2016

Previous
reclassified
IGAAP

Effect of
transition
to IND AS

IND AS Previous
reclassified
IGAAP

Effect of
transition
to IND AS

IND AS

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assets:
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans
Current Assets
lnventories
Financial Assets:
(i)Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash & Cash equivalents
(iii) Bank Balances Other Then cash
(iv) Other Financial Assets

65.88

24.91

1.94
10.87
30.50

1.91

65.88

24 91

1.94
10.87
30.50

1.91

0.50

14.87

7.68
5.05

163.68
41.63

0.50

14.87

7.68
5.05

163.68
41.63

TotalAssets 136.01 136.01 233.41 - 233.41
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-Gurrent Liabilities:
(a) Borrowings
Current Liabilities:
(a) Trade Payables
(b) Other Current liabilities
(c) Provisions

387.76
(257.67)

3.11
2.81

387.76
(257.67)

i.'t,
2.81

387.76
(261.02)

96.62

0.03
4.51
5.51

387.76
(261.02)

96.62

0.03
4.51
5.51

Total Equity & Liabilities 136.01 136.01 233.41 233.4'l

c) Equity Reconciliatlon:
There were no changes in Equity as at 01/04/2016 hence no reconciliation is given.

d) Total comprehensive income reconcitiation:
There was no comprehensive income hence no reconciliation is given.

Cash flow statement:
There was no comprehensive income hence no reconciliation is given.

rwl {t4 retn*l



STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Equity lnstruments at cost:

& Wyman Public Relations Pvt.Ltd

otal Non Current lnvestment

Note 5. Other Non CurrentAssets

Loan & Advances to other parties
Loan to Related Party - Johnson & Wyman Public
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STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Note 6 - Current Assets- lnventories

Particulars 31/03/20181 a1/fl'atrr,t1
tount ln t{s
01to4t2.J1c

)losing Stock of Shares 777,046 2.490.84e 1,486,76€

777,046 2.490.846 1,4E6,769

Notes:
luode of Valuation of lnventories

Closing Stock of Shares at Fair Market Value

Note 7 - Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months:
Considered Goods

Note 8 - Current Financial Assets - Cash & Cash Equivalents

I 
ttote S- Bank Balance other than cash & Cash Equivalents

ln
Particulars 3l/03/20181 altnattn,l 01to4t201E

Balances With Banks (lncluding lnterest)
Deposits with initial maturity more than 3 months 4,150,00c 3,050,23C 16,368,09€

Total 4.150.000 3,050.230 16.368.099

Note 10 - Other Financial Assets - Current

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

lnterest Receivable

Deposit with BSE
Deposit with NSE
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STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Note 11 - Equity Share Capital
Subscribed and Paid

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

lssued Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Subscribed Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10^ each

Paid-up Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/. each

Shares of Rs.1 0/- each

B. Reconciliation of the number of share outstand
Particulars As At 31st March. 20'18 As At 3'lst March. 20'17 As At 1st ADril. 2016

Number
Amount

(Rs.l Number
Amount

(Rs.) Number
Amount

lFlc I

Equity Share Outstanding at the beginning of period
Add: Equity Share issued during the year
Less:Share bought back during the year
Less:Capital reduction during the year
Equity Share Outstanding at the end of the period

3,702,401

2,961,921
740,480

37,024,010

29,619,210
7,404,800

3,702,401

3.702.401

37_,024,010

37,024.010

3,702,401

s.to),&t

37,024,010

37,-024,010

C. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

Equity Share Holder is entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amount. Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Note 12 -Other Equity

Particulars Reserves & surolus

Total Other Eouitv
Share

Premium
Retained
Farninnc

Balance as at 'lst April 2016

Addition During the Year-2016-17

6.913.818 (33,01s,738 (26, 101 ,920)

5 9t3.8t8 {33 015 7i (26'lO1 S

335,1 1 7 335,1 1 7

335.1 'l 335 117

Balance as at 31st March 2017
Addition During the Year-2O17-18
Reeduction during the year

6,913,818 (32,680,621)
(1,174,337)
29.619.210

(25,766,803)
(1,174,337)
29.619.210

6.913.818 u.235.748',: 2.678.070
3alance as at 31st March 2018 6.913.E1E u.235.74t 2.678.070
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LIM|TED

Note 13 - Non Current Liabilities- Borrowings

Disclosure under the Micro and small Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :
*The company is compiling information from its suppliers regarding their status as per theprovisions of "Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006". Since none of teh suppliers has given the information under the Act,
the company has not provided for any interest payable under the Act.The company has not received any claim for
interest payable and does not expect such claims, if made later, to be for material amount.

01t04t2016

Deepan Trading Pvt. Ltd.
Sahi Trading Pvt. Ltd. - Associates Company
Mangala Rathod - Director & Shareholder

910,000
7,500,000
1,252,000

Note 14 - Current Financial Liabilities- Trade Payables

For Goods and Services

Note 15 - Other Current Liabilities
nt ln Rs

Particulars 31103t2018 31103t2017 01t04t2016

Statutory Dues Payable
Other Liabilities
Audit Fees

7,500
75,1 00
23,000

35,1 31

253,073
23,000

71,834
298,883

79.974

Total 105,600 311,204 450,691

Note 16 - Provisions

ln Rs
Particulars 31t03t2018 31t03t2017 01104t2016

Provision for lncome Tax 229,281 280,437 551,549

fotal 229,281 280.437 551,549
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LtMtTED

Note 17- Revenue from Operations
nRs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Sales of Shares 9,463,090 49,129,945

Iotal 9.463.090 49.129.945

Note 18- Other lncome
nt ln

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Dividend lncome
Dividend lncome on non-current lnvestment

lnterest lncome
On Fixed Deposits with Banks
On lncome tax Refund
Other lncome (Excess Provision for earlier year)
Other lncome

2,995

224,610
1,040

13,000

120

924,763

14,686

Total 241.645 939,569

Note 19- Purchases of Stock in Trade
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Purchases of Shares 8,471,766 48,370,472

Total 8.471.766 48.370.472

Note 20- Change in lnventories of Stock in Trade
(Amount ln

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

lnventories at the end of the year

lnventories at the beginning of the year

777,046

2,490,846

2,490,846

1,486,769

Total 1,713,800 (1,004,077)
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LIMtTED

Note 21- Employee Remuneration and benefit
In Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Salaries and Allowances
Staff Welfare

62,500
13,450

692,475
25,950

Iotal 75,9s0 718.425

Note 22- Finance Cost
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Bank Charges
lnterest on Late payment of TDS

357
75

14,0_64

Iotal 432 14.064

Note 23- Other Expenses
ln Rs

Particulars
For Year Ended
31st March 2018

For Year Ended
31st March 2017

Annual Membership Expenses (NSC)
Listing Fees
Miscellaneous expenses
Consultancy Charges
Courier Charges
Demat Charges
Depository Charges
Printing and Stationary
Share Transfer Charges
E-voting charges
Audit Fees
Conveyance
Office Expenses
Court Fees to Capital Reduction
ROC Charges
Prior Year Payable to BSE
Repairs & Maintenance
Sundry Balw/otf

287,500
10,346
97,112
19,834
17,329
20,067

111,500
31,540

4,896

58,375
229,000

39,975
120,7s0

19,000
1,430

29,085
24,250
68,1 50
23,192

109,250
156,190
28,550
85,000
4,896

422,000
42,400
64,520

Iotal 600.124 1.526.013
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STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDtA) LIMtTED

Note No.
241 Contingent Liability :

There are no contingent liabilities.

25) (a) ln the opinion of the management, the deposits and other financial assets are recoverable at the value
stated in the financials.

(b) Balances of borrowings and other current liabilities are subject to confirmations and reconciliations, if any.
The difference as may be noticed on reconciliations will be duly accounted for on completion thereof. ln the
opinion of the management, the ultimate difference, if any, will not be material.

:

26) The Company is operating in a single segment i.e. trading of securities hence no information could be
furnished under segment wise information to be report as per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

27) Related Party disclosure as per Accounting Standard 18:

Related parties are classified as under:
(i) Key Management Personnel

Mangala Subhash Rathor - Director
Bhavesh V. Bafna - Director

(ii). Associates Company
Sahi Trading Pvt. Ltd.

Note: Related parties are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:-

)articulars ASSOCTaIeS UOmpany Key Management Personnel

zutt-td zu tb- I avt - t! 2Q16-1

Given

lepayment of loan given

3alance at the start of the year

3alance at the vear end

Nit

6,588,250

6,588,250

Nit

6,588,250

Nit

Nit

6,588,250

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Loan Taken

Repayment of loan taken

Balance at the start of the year

Balance at the vear end

Nit

Nit

Nir

Nit

Nit

7,500,00c

7,500,00c

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nit

1,252,00C

1,252,00C

0

lnvestment in Shares

Balance at the start of the year

Balance at the year end

b,cuu,:lcu

Nit

6,588,250

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nlt

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

of Per Share:
2017-2018 2016-2017

Profit (Loss) for the vear (numerator) (Rs.) 1.174.337 335.1 1 7
Jmber of eouitv shares 740.48C 3.702.401

3asic Earninos Per Share (Rs.) 1.59' 0.0€

)iluted Earninqs Per Share (Rs.) (0.69' 0.0€
tlominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 1 1

29) ln view of considerable reduction in activities of the Company, a Whole Time Company Secretary could not be
appointed.

28)
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30)

31)

32)

STELLANT SECURTTTES (tNDlA) LtM|TED

Remuneration to Auditors:

Particulars 31 .03.2018 31 .03.2017

Audit Fees

GST/Service Tax

For other works

96,UUU

13,500

96,UUU

11,250

Total 111,500 109,250

As per the scheme of Capital reduction as approved by the Hon'ble HigNCourt of Bombay, share capital of
the Company stand reduced from Rs. 3,70,24,010,- divided into 37,02,401 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
to Rs. 74,04,800/- divided into 37,02,401 equig shares of Rs. 2/- each and therefater consolidating each 5
equitysharesof Rs.2/-eachintoequitysharesof Rs. 10/-eachtomakeup7,40,480 equitysharesof Rs.
10/- each. ln respect of shares held in physical form, the company has issued new certificates without
surrender of the old certificates of the Company and accordingly old certificates shall stand cancelled. Vide
the notice no.20170724-10 dated 24th July,2017 issued by BSE Ltd., the equity shares of the company
were listed and admitted to dealings on the exchange in the list of "XT" group of securities with effect from
Thursday, July 27, 2017.

Balances of previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
For R.K.Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 1 05054W

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Stellant Securities (lndia) Limited

$; fvs pd K"b*L*
Manish Kumar Garg
Partner
Membership No.11

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2018

Bafna

:02402307

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2018

Mangala Rathod KalprKalpesh Fifadara I

Director CFO CFO
DIN No : 02170580
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aat
Bhavesh
Director
DIN No.



 
 

STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 400 001 

CIN: L67190MH1991PLC064425 

 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(Annual General Meeting) 
 
Folio No. /DP ID No. & Client ID No. .....................................................  
No. of shares held…………… 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 28th 
September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m the Merchant Chamber, Basement, Opp. Patkar Hall, New Marine Lines, 
Churchgate, Mumbai‐400020 
 
Member’s Name: .............................................. 
 
                   ____________________________   
                                      
Proxy’s Name: ..........................................................             Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature 
 
  Note:  Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

STELLANT SECURITIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
31, Kamer, 5th Floor, Cawasji Patel Street, Above Akbarally Furniture, Fort, Mumbai ‐ 400 001 

CIN: L67190MH1991PLC064425 

MGT‐11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
Name of the member(s):                      Email ID: 
Registered Address:                       Folio No. /DP ID & Client ID: 
 
 
 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  
 
1. Name:            Address: 
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:       , or failing him  
 
2. Name:           Address:  
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:     , or failing him  
 
3. Name:          Address:  
 

E‐mail Id:         Signature:      
as my/our proxy  to attend and vote  (on a poll)  for me/us and on my/our behalf at  the 27th Annual 
General Meeting  of  the  Company,  to  be  held  on  Friday,  28th  September,  2018  at  9.00  a.m.  at  the 
Merchant Chamber, Basement, Opp. Patkar Hall, New Marine Lines, Churchgate, Mumbai‐400020 and 
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 

Resol
ution 
No. 

Description of Resolution Vote*

For  Against

1  Adoption  of  Financial  Statements  (including 
consolidated Financial Statement)  for  the year 

 



ended  31st  March,  2018  together  with  the 
reports of the Directors and Auditor thereon. 

2  Appointment  of  a  Director  in  place  of  
Mr.  Bhavesh  Bafna  (DIN:  02402307),  who 
retires  by  rotation  and  being  eligible,  offers 
himself for re‐appointment. 

 

3  Appointment of Ms. Runali M.  Sagvekar  (DIN: 
08064234)  as  an  Independent Director  of  the 
Company not liable to retire by rotation  

 

4  Re‐appointment  of Mr.  Deepak  Anand  Jagtap 
(DIN: 02168204), as an Independent Director 

 

   
*It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘for or against’ column blank against any or 
all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.  
 
 
Signed this ____ day of ___________, 2018 
 
Signature of Shareholder_____________________ 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)___________________ 
 
Note:    

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  

2. The form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company. 
3. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Re.1/- 
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